

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc. 2023 Annual Report





The Brisbane Golf Club Inc.

70 Tennyson Memorial Avenue, Yeerongpilly, 4105 QLD Telephone (07) 3848 1008

www.brisbanegolfclub.com.au



Contents

Office Bearers & Committee 2023	4
President's Report	6
Finance Report	9
Course Report	12
Match Report	14
Honour Board & Major Event Winners	15
Member Services' Report	16
In Memoriam	18
Membership Category List	19
Financial Statements	20
Notes to the Financial Statements	24
General Committee's Declaration	38
Independent Audit Report	40
Attachments to the Financial Statements	42
List of Members - Men	46
List of Members – Women	57



Office Bearers and Committee 2023



President

Mark Deuble



Vice-President **Deb Kember**



Hon. Treasurer
Andrew Mullis



Men's Captain
Ash Sturmer



Women's Captain

Janet Nathanson



Committee
Geoff Moore



Committee
Richard Garnham



Committee Patrick Dixon



Committee

Dean Castrisos

Chief Executive Officer

Geoff Kuehner

Finance Sub-Committee

Andrew Mullis (Chair)

Mark Deuble, Deb Kember, Geoff Moore, Dean Castrisos, Geoff Kuehner, Kymberley Patterson

Course Sub-Committee

Richard Garnham (Chair)

Mark Deuble, Deb Kember, Andrew Mullis, Geoff Kuehner, David Mason

Match Sub-Committee

Ash Sturmer (Co-Chair), Janet Nathanson (Co-Chair)

Mark Deuble, Deb Kember, Julie Brown, David Raman, Phil Fraser, Geoff Kuehner, Joe Janison, Reece McRae, David Mason

Member Services' Sub-Committee

Patrick Dixon (Chair)

Mark Deuble, Deb Kember, Dean Castrisos, Catherine Reidy, Matt Winkley, Geoff Kuehner, Rudy Cheong, Peter Collins

The President, Vice President, Men's Captain, Women's Captain and Treasurer are ex-officio members of all sub-committees.

President's Report

"If you build it, they will come"

Shoeless Joe Jackson from Field of Dreams 1989

On behalf of the Committee, it gives me great pleasure to present the 127th Annual Report to members of The Brisbane Golf Club. I am delighted to report that it has been a highly successful year for our Club. The highlights below reflect our growing stature and achievements.

"Field of Dreams" has always been one of my favourite sporting and idealistic movies. Apart from the iconic quotation above, the movie speaks to many of the key attributes of a successful golf club. Innovation, community relationships, generational resolution and following a vision with purpose are but a few of the themes that we share. These are the building blocks to making The Brisbane Golf Club our own "Field of Dreams".

While speaking of a vision and purpose, the Committee has now finalised a new Strategic Plan for 2023-26. We are confident that this will represent an important reference point for Committees and members over the next three years. The enormous task of reviewing and updating the Rules of the Club has also been taking place this year. Although much of this work has been achieved, members will need time to review these changes before hopefully putting the new Rules to members in 2024.

2022/23 was another year of strong financial outcomes. It was a year where significant investment was allocated to course maintenance and improvements (an increase of \$380,207). The Committee believes that members have seen the significant benefits of such investment. I will now highlight a few of the major financial successes of the year.

- Record total revenue of \$8.6 million growth of 15% and EBIDTA of \$1.1 million (excluding flood claim).
- Record revenues from membership, golf operations, golf retail and hospitality.
- Hospitality revenue grew by 33% to \$1.85 million.
- Golf retail revenue grew by 23% to \$1.17 million.
- Corporate memberships and corporate golf days significantly contribute to our increased golf operations revenue (Total of \$1.6 million).
- Total membership increased (currently 1,636 members) with waiting lists occurring during past 12 months for full and six day memberships. Caps are now placed on full and six day memberships.

Although all departments improved their operating surplus, I wish to particularly highlight the work of our golf operations' team. Golf operations and golf retail revenue were both significantly higher during the past year. Our Director of Golf, Joe Janison, and his team of professionals and staff in the Golf Shop have worked tirelessly to improve their customer service to members combined with ongoing professional golf tuition. This result reflects positively on the entire team. I would like to congratulate Asha Flynn for being awarded the 2023 PGA Coach of the Year in Golf Development - a well-deserved achievement.

This year has seen Committee work relating to possible land sale options. Although initially the Committee asked for expressions of interest for the land adjacent to the 8th fairway, this EOI has been deferred given ongoing communications from the Brisbane Markets. The Brisbane Markets have expressed interest in purchasing a significant parcel of our land in the precinct of the 14th, 15th and 16th holes. The Committee is proceeding with due diligence, but at this stage the Committee does not believe the offer from the Markets would be acceptable to members.

Despite the strong financial position of the Club there will continue to be challenges as we look to further improve the course, clubhouse and surrounds. The Committee is keen to develop a detailed infrastructure plan and continue to search for injections of capital to ensure large works improvements can be afforded. This will be an ongoing issue and I am sure members will be engaged in these decisions in the years ahead. I would like to thank our Finance Sub-Committee team led by our Treasurer, Andrew Mullis. Our CEO, Geoff Kuehner and Finance Manager, Kymberley Patterson are magnificent in leading this department and I thank them again for their ongoing support.

I have always maintained and advocated that our course is our greatest asset and necessitates ongoing wise investment. As members are aware, in 2022 we appointed David Mason as Course Superintendent and Paul Mogford as Course Architect. The Committee is delighted with their efforts, and I believe the course has shown playing and visual improvement over the past 12 months. The work on "vistas", 5th tee beautification, 11th tee views, creek clearance, and new mowing techniques around greens and fairways have all lifted the course to a new level of excellence. David and his course team have a wonderful vision for our course over the coming years and Paul Mogford's Course Enhancement Plan will also add to the entire experience. Richard Garnham, as Course Chair, has worked in tandem with Geoff Kuehner and David Mason all year and his expert advice is greatly appreciated.

A new Maintenance Facility for the course has been planned since the 2022 floods. It will be an essential part of the necessity to flood proof the course machinery as well as providing a state-of-the-art facility for our course team. Given the importance placed on course maintenance, the Committee is endeavouring to begin construction of this new facility early in 2024 with a Development Application already submitted to council.

A course enhancement approved by members this year was the new practice fairway construction. As I write this report, we are awaiting a confirmed starting date, but Economic Development Queensland will begin their sewerage works in the coming months. The Club successfully negotiated a compensation package for the sewerage works, which will largely pay for the new practice fairway and facilities. This will be a wonderful asset for members and our teaching professionals.

I would particularly like to thank Vice President, Deb Kember and Geoff Moore for their work on updating our Corporate Governance Framework this year. This document is an essential part of a modern golf club and I invite all members to peruse the framework to understand the roles and responsibilities of our Committee and staff. The recognition and management of risk within our Club is a major focus in the modern world and this framework expertly assists the Club through this process.

The Brisbane Golf Club Foundation will be officially launched in March 2024. I thank Chair, Phil Wikman and his Board of Directors for their body of work in planning and creating a vision for this Foundation. I believe it will create a vehicle for future bequests and donations from members, as well as identifying projects that will enhance Club experiences.

Respect for generational changes within our golf club is very important as the world continues to evolve. The Committee believes ongoing understanding of our history is essential to mapping our future. During this year we negotiated with the Queensland State Library to store and revitalise our archives of Club history. I would like to thank our club historian, Bruce Richter, for his immense body of work in collating this material over many years. Bruce accompanied us on a visit to the State Library and is very supportive of this plan. Future Committees and members will also be able to have easy access to these archives when stored at the State Library.

Our Club was the first Queensland Club to sign the R&A's Women in Golf Charter in 2023. This represents an opportunity to reflect on our history of supporting women in golf, while also looking forward to more opportunities to support women participating in golf and club committee

roles. A more inclusive culture for women and girls in our club is a necessity and I would like to thank Deb Kember for her ongoing enthusiasm and passion surrounding this process. She is also to be congratulated for developing the concept of a Golf Leaders Network that held its inaugural national conference this year.

One of the many Club highlights during 2023 was the overall performance of our pennant teams, combined with the success of the club championship season. The Golf Development Program as well as the outstanding Junior Academy is now being reflected in these successes. Our Club Captains Janet Nathanson and Ash Sturmer have provided exceptional leadership during these months, and I would like to thank them for their ongoing organisation of the busy golfing calendar.

In women's pennants, the Club was successful in all three divisions entered - Yellow Diamond, Silver and Sapphire. This is an impressive result and congratulations to all players and supporters. In men's pennants, our division 1 team won its 4th title in the past 5 years, and this was our second successive pennant. The Open and Junior teams also won their respective pennant. The spirit and camaraderie on and off the course for all these teams was a credit to the players, their families and all our supporters. Bring on 2024! Finally, I would like to thank all members who played in the club championships this year and congratulate our Club Champions - 15 year old, Safina Kyprianou and 17 year old, Taj Egea.

The community spirit of the Club is observed in the successes of our social program. Again during 2023 this program has been full of regular opportunities for members to partake in the culinary delights from our Executive Chef, Micheal Garry, and his team. Multiple themed nights and events have been held and novel occasions such as our first ever Night Golf Championships. I wish to thank our Member Services' Sub-Committee, Chair Patrick Dixon, and Food and Beverage Manager, Rudy Cheong. Recently this Sub-Committee also completed the large task of producing our first Members Handbook. This living guide combines traditions and contemporary conventions in a booklet that will be invaluable to all members of the Club. Thank you to those members who assisted in the development of this handbook.

As this is my final President's Report, it is appropriate to reflect and thank the many people that have assisted and made my term on the Committee enjoyable. First and foremost, may I thank all members for entrusting me with this role over the past three years. Your ongoing support for the Club is amazing. Many members participate in multiple

volunteer roles on Sub-Committees, assist on course and in our gardens as well as simple informal tasks. These often go unnoticed, but their efforts are essential for the ongoing development of our Club. Thank you again.

I have highlighted many times during my term the importance of teamwork. I am most grateful to the Committees that I have worked with over my six years as Vice President and President. I would like to thank this year's Committee for their commitment, ideas, camaraderie and humour. I know that you all love this Club and want only the best for its future. Thank you for your ongoing service and I wish the new 2024 Committee continued success.

Finally, I want to acknowledge and thank the extraordinary team of staff that work at The Brisbane Golf Club. It has been a privilege to work closely with all of you. Our CEO, Geoff Kuehner, has been an immense support to me, the Committee, and to the staff that work at our Club. I will be eternally grateful for Geoff's friendship, professionalism, generosity and passion that he exhibits. It has been an honour to be President of a Club with so many caring and committed employees.

I am proud to be a member of this historic Club. I wish it continued success and development. I wish all members a Merry Christmas and a healthy 2024.

As Shoeless Joe Jackson says in Field of Dreams, lets "Go the Distance".

Mark Deuble

President

Finance Report

2022/23 was a year of financial improvement, reinvestment and balance sheet strengthening for The Brisbane Golf Club.

An Operating Surplus of \$1,166,763 (2022 \$1,370,039) was achieved for the year and this is considered an exceptional result considering the additional funds set aside for course maintenance and excludes flood insurance payout. A Net Profit of \$1,391,106 (2022: \$969,851) was achieved for the year, inclusive of flood insurance proceeds less expenses of \$1,223,675 (2022: \$209,105).

In last year's Finance Report the Club advised that significantly more funds (+\$360,000) had been allocated to course maintenance for the current year, and this would mean a reduction in the underlying Operating Surplus before interest, depreciation and the flood claim in 2022/23. The actual increase in Course Maintenance expenditure for the year was \$380,207. Members can see the benefits of this commitment to reinvesting back into the course every time they play.

The result for the year is summarised as:

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)	Growth (%)
Summary of Results			
Department Contributions to Surplus	3,897,596	3,454,241	13
Course Maintenance	(1,683,428)	(1,305,358)	29
Finance and Administration*	(1,047,405)	(778,844)	34
Operating Surplus before interest, depreciation and net flood claim	1,166,763	1,370,039	-14.8
Interest	(164,119)	(75,898)	116
Depreciation and Amortisation	(835,213)	(533,395)	57
Flood Insurance Claim Less Expenses	1,223,675	209,105	485
Net profit for the period	1,391,106	969,851	43.4

(*excludes flood insurance payout)

The exceptional result for the year was underpinned by a 14.8% overall increase in total revenue, an outstanding result, with all operating departments recording improved revenues.

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)	Growth (%)
Revenue			
Member Services	3,692,410	3,299,606	12
Golf Operations	1,606,260	1,488,765	8
Golf Retail	1,177,748	953,698	23
Hospitality	1,855,355	1,394,851	33
Total Revenue (Excl. Flood Claim)	8,605,689	7,493,882	14.8

Member Services revenue was 12% higher based on higher member numbers and a 5% increase in the rate of membership fees. Golf Operations revenue was 8% higher, benefitting from lower days lost to rain but negatively impacted by less member travel in a post covid world. Golf Retail revenue was 23% higher with members upgrading their golf clubs and appreciating the improved merchandise range in the pro-shop. Hospitality revenue was 33% higher, also benefitting from fewer days lost to rain, but supported by greater function activity and member support generally.

The 14.8% increase in total departmental revenues translated to a 12.8% increase in the departmental operating surpluses. Employment costs were well managed and reduced as a percentage of revenue. Overhead expenses were also well managed, but the rate of increase, particularly in areas such as electricity, outstripped the revenue increases. We will be endeavouring to contain the rate of overhead expense increase in 2023/24.

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)	Growth (%)
Total Departmental Contribution to Operating Surplus			
Member Services	3,101,384	2,885,787	7
Golf Operations	379,769	295,883	28
Golf Retail	334,509	268,121	25
Hospitality	81,936	4,450	174
Total Revenue (Excl. Flood Claim)	3,897,596	3,454,241	12.8

All departments improved their operating surplus in a very pleasing result. I would particularly like to acknowledge the work of Geoff Kuehner and his management team for achieving this improvement in the operating surplus, and their control of employment costs in particular. Members have also played their part in this improvement by buying their clubs and other merchandise in house recognizing the value being provided.

As noted earlier in this report, we were able to increase the amount reinvested back into course maintenance by 29% this year, including higher expenditure on wages, fertilisers and chemicals, and equipment operating and maintenance costs.

Finance and administration costs were higher but were impacted by lower government employment incentives post covid, higher on-costs that related to operating departments but which are charged to finance for control purposes, minimal gain on assets sold in 2023 (2022 had the sale of some flood damaged assets) and higher insurance costs.

Depreciation was higher as fully written off equipment assets were replaced by new items, particularly the flood damaged assets, but also some additional items to assist with improving course maintenance.

Interest costs were higher due to a full year effect of equipment leases taken out in 2022 and the impact of higher interest rates.

As noted in last year's Finance Report the flood insurance claim was finalised in October 2022, allowing further expenditure replacing flood damaged equipment assets in the current year and the building up of some reserves to be applied to flood mitigation projects in 2023/24 and beyond.

We are budgeting for a small decline in the Operating Surplus before interest and depreciation in 2023/24, recognising that there will be a further decline in government incentives, and we may experience a more normal number of days lost to weather. Continued focus on overhead management will mitigate these impacts.

The Club generated cash flows from operating activities of \$2,673,295 (2022: \$2,143,328) during the year which were able to be applied to:

- Purchase of property, plant and equipment less proceeds on any sales \$1,184,441 including replacement of flood damaged equipment of \$603,602;
- Reduction of borrowings and lease liabilities by \$496,151;
 and
- Improvement in year end cash position by \$992,703.

As at 30 September 2023 our cash on hand exceeds our outstanding borrowings by \$659,505. In the prior year our cash was \$808,868 less than our outstanding borrowings. This is a \$1,468,373 turnaround, with bank loans now reduced to \$1,100,000, long term Government loans at low and fixed rate of interest \$241,804 and secured equipment loans now reduced to \$1,206,161. The Club can comfortably manage current debt levels, and has undrawn bank loan facilities of \$1.2 million. The Club did not utilise its Winter Loan Notes program during the current year.

The following table shows the improvement the Club's net debt position over the last five years.

	2019 (\$'000)	2020 (\$)	2021 (\$'000)	2022 (\$'000)	2023 (\$'000)
Net Bank Debt					
Bank Debt	1,315	1,288	1,288	1,288	1,100
Equipment Loan Debt	659	426	467	1,486	1,206
Government Debt	0	250	250	250	242
Total Debt	1,974	1,964	2,005	3,024	2,548
Cash at Bank	663	1,658	1,368	2,215	3,207
Net Bank Debt	1,311	306	637	809	(659)

As noted earlier some of the cash reserves built up during 2023 will be applied to flood mitigation related projects in 2023/24 and subsequent years so the cash balance at September 2024 is expected to be lower. As previously outlined to Members, while the Club is able to generate operating surpluses on a year to year basis and reinvest these into the course and undertaking stay in business capital expenditure, we still need to find appropriate ways to build up our balance sheet capital so to allow for major projects to be undertaken over the medium term. This remains a high priority for the Club, and particularly myself.

The establishment of The Brisbane Golf Club Foundation is an important step for the Club and I look forward to the Foundation being supported by Members in 2024 and beyond.

I would also like to remind Members that we don't currently have flood insurance and it may be several years, if at all, before this market reopens, hence the need for us to move forward with flood mitigation expenditures. When I was appointed Treasurer in December 2022 I was pleased to find that the Club's finances were being well managed, with strong disciplines in monthly reporting, cost control and forecasting. This is a testament to the work of Geoff Kuehner and Kymberley Patterson and I thank them for their efforts this year.

Lastly, I would also like to thank Members for their support of the need for us to continue to reinvest in the Club, both in terms of the course but also the clubhouse and other facilities. I hope you can see the benefits of what has been undertaken this year and are excited by what the future holds.

Andrew Mullis

Hon. Treasurer

Course Report

I'm pleased to provide members of The Brisbane Golf Club this Course Report for the 2023 year, and I trust that you find this summary of key course matters informative. It includes an update and overview of course conditions, strategic planning initiatives, and current and upcoming projects.

It has been a year of progress, with our course superintendent, David Mason having settled into the Club, and now being well into his second year, we are seeing the great benefits of his approach being implemented and revealed right throughout the course. We are excited to continue to see both his vision unfold and the elevation of the course as he applies his wealth of skills, knowledge, and experience to improving our layout, condition and presentation.

In the background, the Committee and the Course Sub-Committee have been very busy with the ongoing planning and formulation of the program for continued course enhancements to well into the future.

We must take measures to protect the Club from risk and the combined cost and impact of future floods. As a high priority, we are strategically planning projects to manage and mitigate flooding on our playing surfaces and improve resilience. This includes the relocation of the maintenance facility to higher ground, the freeing of water flows, watercourse and lake edge remediation, stabilisation, and enhancements throughout the entire course.

Course Conditions

David Mason and his course team have been continuing to implement a more intensive approach to maintenance practices and have done an excellent job of the presentation and condition of the layout and surrounds.

Among a wide range of ongoing course maintenance activities, the approach to the expansion and improvement of mowing cut lines, particularly around green complexes, has both enhanced the visual aesthetics and the enjoyment of the playing experience through offering more shot options.

The other key focus is on strategies to control and remediate off-type grasses throughout the playing surfaces. This will be an ongoing approach and will take several years.

The comprehensive audit of all 21 greens, practice greens and selected tees and fairways has been carried out by Sports Turf Research Institute. This forms an important benchmark as the basis for the future development of both our longer-term playing surface detail and tailored maintenance strategies.

Greens and their surrounds have, in general, been maintained more tightly and have played well throughout the year. With the lighter renovations completed in early September, we have seen a quicker recovery back to optimum condition and a marked improvement in playability, appearance and presentation. As previously reported, in the short-term, while we are implementing and evaluating new and more intense mowing, care and maintenance practices, we anticipate there will be no further green replacements or collar replacements. The trialling of oversowing with Bent grass to the 21st, 10th and East practice putting greens, as has been outlined by David Mason in his video communications to members, has proved to be very successful so far.

Tees were not overseeded again this year and they have presented well in both playability and appearance. Relevelling and re-alignment of tees in general is of high priority and will be carried out progressively as scheduling allows.

With the much drier conditions throughout 2023, fairways have remained in good condition throughout, being firmer, tighter, and faster running. Increased mowing frequency and attention to edge definition have seen a good improvement to fairway presentation and playability. A necessary heavier 2023 renovation was carried out to get the fairways back to the optimum profile, enabling them to be maintained to their best for the year ahead. As per the videos and signage, an assertive action plan is now ongoing to address the off-type/weed species grasses throughout the fairways with an intensive program planned over the next few years to get the fairways as close as possible to pure Wintergreen couch.

Bunkers have been getting a higher level of attention throughout the year and we are rewarded with having them presented and playing consistently.

Vegetation and weed species management has continued, and more recently there has been an initial selective clearing of trees that are unfairly encroaching and interfering with the line of play from tees, in fairway landing zones, and on approaches into greens. In several locations, the opening up of internal view lines has also occurred.

The suite of new course furnishings are now in place and looking great, and signage upgrades are ongoing.

Communication from the Course team with information going out to members has increased this year. David Mason's videos and course tours have been very well received, and as always feedback is welcome.

Current Course Project Works

The 2022/23 capital works program has been completed. The two key projects this year have been:

The 5th Tee Precinct Enhancement. These works were completed earlier in the year and have made a tremendous improvement to the appearance of this core part of the golf course.

The Course Enhancement Plan. Our Course Architect, Paul Mogford of Crafter + Mogford Golf Strategies, has worked closely with David Mason and the Club with the preparation of the Course Enhancement Plan (CEP). Paul has undertaken extensive detailed site analysis and assessment of opportunities as part of his process of developing future strategies to improve our current layout to be the best it can possibly be. This detailed Plan will ensure valuable guidance and enables the clear and efficient process of ongoing prioritisation of all Course improvement works program well into the future.

Upcoming Key Project Priorities and Initiatives

In line with the key course priorities that were identified strongly and clearly in the most recent member survey, our forward planning of future works for course includes the following projects:

The Practice Facility and Driving Range Upgrades have been planned to coincide with the upcoming sewer main works. The works were expected to commence in September or October this year, however, has been delayed by some late design changes and need for approvals. We are now advised and anticipating the works to start in early 2024, with a construction period of approx. three months.

The Maintenance Facility relocation, as has been reported and communicated to Members, is of the highest priority, and a move to the Club's land on the corner of Walker and Curzon Streets is currently being planned.

Continued Course Enhancement Plan works to be planned and implemented including:

Playing surfaces – essential and highest priority tee enhancements, bunker rectification and improvements, and ongoing cart path works.

Boundary and perimeter – mounding and new plantation screening/revegetation implementation.

Flood mitigation, water storage and lake dredging including edge remediation, bridges and bridge abutment wall stabilisation works, watercourse enhancements, and the ongoing clearing of debris and weed vegetation.

Thank you to Lloyd Cotterill and our loyal volunteers, including the women who generously continue to care for the front entrance gardens. The Club and course team are extremely appreciative of the generous time and efforts of you all.

To Geoff Kuehner, thank you for all your dedication in the management of the Club, your leadership is much appreciated. To David Mason for your leadership and hard work, Natasha Mason for your continued support, Justin, Harrison, and all the course team, we are extremely grateful for your efforts through what has been another very successful year. Thanks to our specialist golf shaper, Ron Nyhuis, for his great work with all the ongoing course construction works. Thanks also to the Committee, particularly Mark Deuble, Deb Kember and Andrew Mullis, for your support of the Course Sub-Committee.

Lastly, and in closing, thanks to you, all members, for your patience, understanding and appreciation of the ongoing course initiatives. I firmly believe that with the planning strategies being developed by the team, we have much to look forward to with the elevation of our course for many years ahead.

Richard Garnham

Chair

Match Report

As the year draws to a close, we can look back at 2023, and heave a huge sigh of relief. No Covid! (or not enough to stop a Nation) and no floods!

In fact the number of golfing days lost to rainy weather could be counted on one hand. With so much good weather it allowed our course superintendent, David Mason and his course team to afford us the bonus of wondering what improvements might be seen on the golf course as we headed out on a new day.

It goes without saying that the golfing community is enjoying the "new look" Brisbane track. A very big thank you to David Mason and his course team for working tirelessly to give members the best conditions possible.

Another big thank you to the Committee, and in particular the Match Sub-Committee. To Joe Janison and Reece McRae who continue to offer support in all things golf. To Julie Brown and David Raman, Vice Captains, Phil Fraser our rules expert, David Mason, Mark Deuble and Geoff Kuehner who continue to offer valuable advice when needed.

As the shared role of the Men's and Women's Captain's has matured, it has become apparent that a shared burden is a burden halved. It has also led to a greater understanding for all involved of the differences between men's and women's Golf. Greater understanding leads to acceptance and respect for these differences. It is wonderful to see our open time sheets and the respect shown for both genders in all competition and social play.

Thank you to the membership for your support, candour, questions, and knowledge that has helped us understand some of the historical values of BGC as well as what can be looked at going forward.

The match play rounds of the Club Championships held on Sundays in June were everything that we could wish for. With both men and women, young and old competing in the various categories of Championships in fine winter weather. With the young ones showing us how it's done. Congratulations to our 2023 Club Champions Taj Egea and Safina Kyprianou. Thank you to all who competed, assisted, came out to watch, and supported this year's event. It really is the marquee event of the golfing calendar.

To all event winners throughout the golfing season of 2023, you will be celebrated at the annual presentation evening to be held in the early part of 2024, allowing us just enough time to have all the trophies engraved and polished.

Once again, a double celebration for our pennant teams. With both our men and women winning their respective seasons.

The men's pennant team won the division 1 flag for the 4th time in the last 5 years where a full season has taken place. Both the Opens and Junior teams secured their individual flag which went a long way to gaining the overall title.

Women's pennants are different to the men, with several different divisions and teams being played on both a Friday and a Sunday. Different teams, different players. BGC entered 3 teams, and suffice to say we won all three. This is a very special achievement, that we are and should be very proud of, not only for the wins but with the team spirit and sportsmanship shown throughout the season. Thank you to the pennant players, caddies, parents and the members who supported our teams.

It has been an honour to serve the members of The Brisbane Golf Club, and we would like to thank you for your continued support. Even when things turn out differently to what is expected, when the golf ball is behaving badly, it is important to remember how lucky we are and how privileged to be able to draw breath and enjoy both the environment and our friends.

Ash Sturmer

Men's Captain

Janet Nathanson

Women's Captain

Honour Board & Major Event Winners

Men

Club Championship

Taj Egea

Championship Plate

Ash Sturmer

B Grade Champion

Alex Walduck

C Grade Champion

Brian Richardson

Junior Champion

Campbell Kerr

Senior Champion

Phil Lynem

Byneset Trophy

James Peel

Veteran's Matchplay

John Akhurst

A.H. Colledge Trophy

John Smoljko

Club Foursomes
Championship

Lachlan Jones & Isaac Rahmani

Fourqueux Mixed Foursomes

Campbell Kerr & Safina Kyprianou

The Midwinter
(Blackheath) Medal

Scott Connell

Sir Leslie Wilson Trophy

Kalan Spanner

The Brisbane Shield

Not yet played at time of printing.

Tennyson Cup

Ben Wright

Yeerongpilly Cup

Chase Oberle

Lamington Cup

Rob Tathem & Alan Tathem

Boyce Trophy

John Houston & Jonathon Lennard

M.T. Stafford Trophy

Peter Evans & Alex Hutton

G.H. Mocatta President's

Cup

Not yet played at time of

printing.

The Centenary (Summer)

Cup

Chase Oberle

Captain's Medal

Not yet finalised at time of printing.

Medal of Medallists

Not yet finalised at time of printing.

Midweek Match Play Challenge (Oldest Member Cup)

K. McGuire & Rob Bristed

Women

Club Championship

Safina Kyprianou

B Grade Champion

Jenny Somers

C Grade Champion

Maria Cocolas

Junior Handicap

Matchplay Champion

Miheli Dissanayake

Senior Salver

Margaret Tormey

Joan Fletcher Trophy

Division 1

- Jodi Holmes

Division 2

- Margaret Dowzer

Club Foursomes Championship

Hannah Reeves &

Erica Vedelago

Violet Midson Memorial

Trophy

Lyn Brandon

Nellie Hatton MBE Fourball

rourban

Angela Cottrell & Anna Lyons

Kerry Cup

A Grade - Millie Coorey

B Grade – Kay Samios

C Grade – Beverley Folliott

Macartney Cup Foursomes

Division 1

Robyn Elphinstone & Jenny Somers

Jenny Johners

Division 2

– Jan Salzman & Kathy

Corbiere

Nat Green Foursomes

Liz Foreman and

Heather McCarthy

Johnson Staines Fourball

Trisha Quinn & Tammy Cole

Ex-WAAAF Cup

Lesa Lambert

Heather Timms Memorial

Trophy

Angelina Drakos

Medal of Medallists

A Grade - Carolyn Martin

B Grade - Linda Cockburn

C Grade - Kerri Anthon

Saturday

Division 1

- Angelina Drakos

Division 2

– Jan Salzman

Tanner Cup

Jodi Holmes

Brisbane Cup

Deb Kember

Brisbane Salver

Mikayla Dahl

20-Year Anniversary

Trophy

Trish Hopley

Weekend Memorial Salver

Helen Placanica

Member Services' Report

The 2223FY was another strong rebuilding year for The Brisbane Golf Club after the double shock of COVID and floods.

Congratulations to CEO, Geoff Kuehner and his excellent management team: Joe Janison, Reece McRae, Peter Collins, Kymberley Patterson, David Mason, Rudy Cheong and Micheal Garry for continuing to improve the standard of facilities and services provided to members. I'm sure we all agree that Joe Janison and his team continues to run the friendliest golf shop in Queensland and that our catering & beverage experiences continue to evolve. A big thank you also to David Mason, who, along with his wife Natasha, attend our social functions, mixing with members and debriefing them on his ambitions for our course. Both of David's course tours were oversubscribed, with waiting lists.

At the time of writing this report, our renewals campaign had almost concluded and the result was outstanding. Our overall attrition rate was better than last year and is well under the national averages. I take this opportunity to thank all members for their ongoing support of The Brisbane Golf Club.

The Brisbane Golf Club community continues to enthusiastically embrace our non-golf activities.

- Kids Twilight Christmas Party for our members' children and grandchildren. David Mason was voted the best Santa of the 21st Century.
- Easter Egg Hunt for our members' children and grandchildren. We have asked Rudy to go easy on the red cordial next year.
- Each Anzac Day the club has a great tradition of paying respect to past members who served in the wars.
 Attendance at the ceremony, prior to the shotgun start, was once again strongly supported by members and guests. Thank you to Debbie Kember as Master of Ceremonies and Peter Collins for his organizational skills.
- The 2023 Armistice Cup had excellent support from veterans and members with over 80 entries.
- The second annual BGC putting competition was a fun evening for all categories of members. Sadly, our president Mark Deuble couldn't defend his 2022 title. Congratulations to our winner Adam Price.
- Our Night Golf Championships, played under a full moon on a hot August night, allowed Members to enjoy a challenging but romantic layout. Mid-round Mason whiskey shots and tasty pork buns made this a unique golfing and social experience. Some great ideas for 2024, so be sure to book early to secure your spot.

- The Bird Walk and morning tea with Professor Hugh Possingham was oversubscribed, with members enjoying his immense knowledge of our course's bird life. Interesting to note an increase in species sighted, up on previous years. Thank you to Rob Hollingsworth for securing the professor.
- Rules Evening with Peter Castrisos was again very popular. He is our very own Golf Australia accredited rules official; his sharp repartee ensures these nights are both humorous and educational. Thank you, Peter. He will be hosting four Rules' events in 2024 including on course activities. We also aim to produce our own video series.
- David Finlayson is the Culinary Director of Howard Smith Wharves, the current Queensland Chef of the Year, and a finalist for Australian Chef of the Year. In 2023, David presented two magnificent gourmet experiences. The members love these evenings and are most grateful to David for donating his time and expertise.
- Our 25-year members cocktail party was hosted to recognise members who celebrated 25 years membership in 2023. Congratulations on obtaining this significant milestone. Thank you - Mark Deuble, Debbie Kember, David Prince and Robyn Elphinstone for their contributions to our stroll down memory lane to 1998.
- Our Club 1896 Luncheon is held to acknowledge
 Members who have over 50 years of continuous
 membership. This year we welcomed life members,
 Jill Hughes and Bruce Richter, John Golledge, Greg
 Wright and Lance Pennington. Our longest-serving
 member, Helen Hudson (life member) clocking up 71
 years this year.

Our list of social events is so comprehensive many are now taken for granted. The Christmas Day Lunch is always a sellout with over 200 people to attend this year; our Nine and Dines continue to be popular, Mothers' and Father's Day breakfasts are attracting more families, and the US Masters' breakfast and golf competition is a great way to enjoy this major of majors. This year's Rugby World Cup Ambassadors Lunch featured our own club legend, former Wallaby captain Andrew Slack and attracted 100+ Members. Melbourne Cup Golf and Lunch was also a fun day.

During the year, BGC also continued to be an industry leader by being the first golf club in Queensland to sign the Royal and Ancient (R&A) Women on Golf Charter. The aim of the charter is to enable more women and girls to maximise their potential at all levels of the sport, with affiliated clubs effectively – and publicly – stating their commitment to improving the sport for women and girls. The Brisbane Golf Club was named the first Visionary of the Year winner for 2023 by Golf Australia. This award recognises our work to ensure women and girls have ample opportunity to engage with, and be part of the club. The development of women and girls is a key focus in the club's strategic plan.

Thanks to member, John Millman, we have added the Glenelg Golf Club as a full reciprocal. Ranked in Golf Digest Australia's top 40 courses, it turbocharges our impressive list of South Australian reciprocal offerings. The 'Club 1896' reciprocals now bring our total to 28 international courses over all continents (excluding Antarctica and South America). For further information on all of reciprocal clubs please refer to www.brisbanegolfclub.com.au.

BGC members do appreciate our high-quality and dedicated staff, so it comes as no surprise to see BGC were a finalist in six awards at this year's Queensland Golf Industry Awards including Coach of the Year (Game Development) – Asha Flynn; Queensland Junior Golf Program of the Year – The Brisbane Golf Club; Superintendents Achievement Award – David Mason; PGA (QLD) Coach of the Year (High Performance) – Lee Eagleton; Metropolitan PGA Tournament of the Year – The Brisbane Pro-Am and PGA Tournament of the Year – The Brisbane Pro-Am. A special congratulations to Asha Flynn who won her award. This is a great reflection on the wonderful work done by Asha over several years. This year the additional role of Women and Junior Development Manager was given to Asha. We are certainly very lucky to have her at BGC.

Discounted entrance fees for family members were introduced this year despite the club having a waiting list. The Committee believes it's important to continue to build our BGC community, and there is no better way than playing alongside your children, grandchildren, brothers, and sisters. Close relatives receive a very generous 50% discount on entrance fees as well as going straight to the top of the waitlist. Very pleasing to see that many of our junior members are children or grandchildren of existing members.

Senior golfers are enjoying their competitions. Men and Women hosted 21 days in 2023, all with solid fields.

The last act of the 2022 committee was to nominate Peter Castrisos for honorary life membership at the 2022 annual general meeting. This was carried unanimously. Peter was vice president from 2001 to 2003 and then President from 2004 to 2006. He was a member of the Golf Queensland Board from 2007 to 2016, becoming its chair in 2012. In 2016, he was elected to the Golf Australia Board, where he

completed two terms. Peter continues to be a very popular and active member. He conducts himself with courtesy, respect, and humility. His support of up-and-coming young golfers has been particularly notable.

The Brisbane Golf Club Members Handbook was released to members along with The Motorised Cart Safety Policy. Both are essential reading and a special thank you to all Members involved or who provided feedback in this process. This year the Club also updated the look and feel of its marketing collateral.

We are excited to announce that a new App will shortly be launched for the use of members. The app will have several features which we expect will make things simpler for members, particularly around communications and house accounts. This is expected prior to 2024.

Thank you to the other Member Services' Sub-Committee including Dean Castrisos, Matt Winkley, Cath Reidy, Mark Deuble, and Debbie Kember. Thank you for your many positive contributions.

Finally, Geoff Kuehner and his management team who provided excellent service to our members during 2023 - heartfelt thanks.

Patrick Dixon

Chair

In Memoriam

The Club extends condolences to families and friends of members who passed this year. We acknowledge their years of membership and engagement at the Club.

Joe Kavanagh

Joe Kavanagh's (1947- 2022) quirky, Irish personality delighted many golfing companions. He joined the club in 1982 and for 30 of 40 years he partnered Andy Cory in side matches, competitions and honour board events with equal determination to prevail. Joe enjoyed chatting about renowned golf courses, the true football code of soccer, and music, occasionally enthralling members with an Irish folk song. His cheeky smile and sense of humor will be missed amongst members who knew him best.

David Whelan

David Whelan (1961-2022) joined the club in 2017 with great intentions of returning to the sport he enjoyed in earlier years. Dave played golf socially with his wife Jenny and their family, as well as in the occasional competition with Will Siganto, Graeme Wikman, and David Pradella. Together they enjoyed the 19th as much as the course itself, with conversations about next time extending into the working week. David is fondly remembered and sadly missed by his golfing companions.

Paul O'Callaghan

Paul O'Callaghan (1955-2022) joined the Club in 1999 and was a valued Committee member and Course Chair from 2017-2021. Paul's foresight led to the replacement of the entire course irrigation system and the appointment of Course Superintendent Dave Mason. Golf trips with Kerrie were treasured times with friends. To his mates he was Blue, and together they contested many 6.30am competitions. Paul is warmly remembered for his sage advice, wicked sense of humour and strong values; admired by members, colleagues and lifelong friends.

Georgina Hamlyn

Georgina Hamlyn (1927-2023) is remembered as a cheerful devotee of golf and luncheon, always elegantly dressed for the occasion. Regardless of the weather, Georgie lunched with her 8-10 of her companions such as Maureen Berkeley, Pat McKeon and Mary Robinson. They were known as the Dowagers who celebrated every week with fine wine at a table in the Tennyson Room reserved for the occasion. Georgie joined the club in 1967 and was a regular mid-week and Sunday player with husband Jack.

Andrew Govenlock

Andrew Govenlock (1943-2023) treasured his time on and off the course since joining in 1991. In recent years he was a regular Wednesday player with, amongst others, John Rodgers, Ian Marshall and Bob Whitford. He also enjoyed mixed golf with Sandi and the company of Sunday regulars. His 2014 hole in one on the 13th was a prized achievement. Andrew enjoyed the camaraderie created through both golfing and social events at the Club.

Minus Mina

Minas Mina (1945-2023) is remembered as a caring soul who heartened the lives of numerous members across his 19 years of membership. To his golfing companions such as Nick Apostolidis, George Castrisos and Peter Conomos he was known as Backfoot Charlie, they sharing his final game success scoring 36 points. As a GP in the local area, Minas counselled many members and selflessly helped others at the Club in times requiring medical support.

Andrew Peters

Reverend Doctor Andrew Peters (1950-2022) passed in November 2022, having joined the club in 2005. He is fondly remembered amongst members who knew him best.

Paul Rogers

Paul Rogers (1935-2023) joined the club in 1988 until 2016. His regular Wednesday morning crew included Lloyd Fleming, Bill Job, Gordon Craig, Ian Mathers, Ian Macfarlane, John Peak and Brian Gaffney. Together they laughed and golfed with side bets, earmarking winnings for regular lunches at Tattersalls. They contested their golfing friendship until their final games together, Paul playing golf until he turned 80. Paul also enjoyed playing with his sons and nephews, although his sons did not inherent Paul's love of the game.

David Sherington

David Sherington (1935-2023) joined the club in 1993. He was a dedicated golf enthusiast until 2014, after which he continued to discuss the intricacies of golf with family and friends. He proudly introduced his 4 sons, 9 grandchildren and 2 great grandchildren to the game on his northern NSW property. David's love for the game extended to collecting golf books and putters, all 26 known for 1 putting through to 5 putting. He is fondly remembered by all who knew him well.

Membership Category Report

Membership Category	Men 2021	Women 2021	Men 2022	Women 2022	Men 2023	Women 2023
·						
Honorary Life	1	2	1	2	1	2
Honorary	2	0	2	0	2	0
Senior	62	18	60	18	58	20
Full	272	50	291	53	301	54
Six Day	310	167	333	171	343	169
Transition	151	13	159	14	160	14
Junior	96	27	130	37	138	50
Corporate	10	0	20	3	22	1
Remote	41	4	44	4	44	6
Limited	153	42	146	40	158	33
Retired	18	12	19	13	23	19
Ladies, Let's Golf	0	15	0	13	0	15
Ambassador	4	0	4	0	4	0
Professional	6	2	6	1	5	0
Wait List	0	0	0	0	35	1
	1,126	352	1,215	369	1,294	384
		1,478		1,584		1,678

^{*}As of 30 September 2023

Financial Statements

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc.

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

For the year ended 30 September 2023

Note	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Revenue		
Membership services	3,692,410	3,299,606
Course	3,637	1,500
Golf operations	1,606,260	1,488,765
Golf retail	1,177,748	953,698
Hospitality	1,855,335	1,394,851
Finance & administration	160,062	188,999
Flood Insurance Proceeds	1,289,909	514,091
Government Incentives	110,237	166,463
Total revenue	9,895,598	8,007,973
Cost of goods sold		
Golf retail	680,018	544,817
Hospitality	671,109	520,947
Total cost of goods sold	1,351,127	1,065,764
Gross Profit	8,544,471	6,942,209
Expenses		
Membership services	591,026	413,819
Course maintenance	1,687,065	1,306,858
Golf operations	1,226,491	1,192,883
Golf retail	163,223	140,760
Hospitality	1,102,290	869,454
Administration	1,317,704	1,134,305
Flood Expenses	66,234	304,986
Total expenses	6,154,033	5,363,065
Operating surplus before interest and depreciation	2,390,438	1,579,144
Interest	(164,119)	(75,898)
Operating surplus before depreciation	2,226,319	1,503,246
Depreciation and amortisation	(835,213)	(533,395)
Income tax expense 2(o)	-	-
Net profit for the period	1,391,106	969,851
	-,007,100	-
Other comprehensive Income		

Statement of financial position

For the year ended 30 September 2023

	Note	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Assets			
Cash & cash equivalents	3	3,207,470	2,214,767
Trade and other receivables	4	5,694	28,447
Inventories	5	367,734	317,437
Other current assets	6	81,834	61,944
Total current assets		3,662,732	2,622,595
Property, plant & equipment	7	10,941,592	10,568,678
Right-of-use assets	8	26,510	41,945
Trophy funds		-	3,340
Total non-current assets		10,968,102	10,613,963
Total assets		14,630,834	13,236,558
Liabilities			
Trade and other payables	9	1,209,787	1,052,620
Borrowings	10	291,815	289,428
Lease liabilities		15,231	18,613
Employee benefits	11	392,163	313,480
Other current liabilities	12	2,867,933	2,736,050
Total current liabilities		4,776,929	4,410,191
Borrowings	10	2,256,150	2,734,207
Lease liabilities		11,514	25,536
Employee benefits	11	62,870	49,107
Other non-current liabilities	12	673,569	558,821
Total non-current liabilities		3,004,103	3,367,671
Total liabilities		7,781,032	7,777,862
Net assets		6,849,802	5,458,696
Member's fund			
Accumulated surplus		4,897,081	3,505,975
Revaluation surplus		1,952,721	1,952,721
Total member's fund		6,849,802	5,458,696

Statement of changes in equityFor the year ended 30 September 2023

	Revaluation Reserve	Accumulated Surplus	Total member's funds
Balance at 1 October 2021	1,952,721	2,536,124	4,488,845
Profit for the period	-	969,851	969,851
Balance at 30 September 2022	1,952,721	3,505,975	5,458,696
Balance at 1 October 2022	1,952,721	3,505,975	5,458,696
Profit for the period	-	1,391,106	1,391,106
Balance at 30 September 2023	1,952,721	4,897,081	6,849,802

Statement of cash flow

For the year ended 30 September 2023

No	te	2023 (\$)	2022
Cash flows from operating activities			
Cash receipts from customers		9,606,200	8,424,400
Cash paid to supplier and employees		(8,183,181)	(6,850,902)
Cash receipts from flood proceeds		1,289,909	514,091
Cash receipts from government incentives		110,237	131,585
Interest received		14,249	52
Interest paid		(164,119)	(75,898)
Net cash flows provided by/(used in) operating activities	3	2,673,295	2,143,328
Cash flows from investing activities Proceeds from sale of property, plant & equipment		11,052	96,761
Purchase of property, plant & equipment	7	(1,195,493)	(2,392,133)
Net cash flows provided by/(used in) investing activities		(1,184,441)	(2,295,372)
Cash flows from financing activities			
Proceeds from/Repayment of borrowings		(467,475)	1,018,366
Proceeds/(Payment) of government loan		(8,195)	-
Repayment of lease liabilities		(20,481)	(19,731)
Net cash flows provided by/(used in) financing activities		(496,151)	998,635
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents		992,703	846,591
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period		2,214,767	1,368,176
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period	3	3,207,470	2,214,767

Notes to the Financial Statements

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc.

For the year ended 30 September 2023

1. Corporate information

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc. (the 'Club') is an association incorporated under the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 and is domiciled in Australia. The financial statements are presented in Australian dollars, which is the Club's functional currency. All values are rounded to the nearest dollar unless otherwise stated.

The registered office and principal place of business are:

Registered Office

70 Tennyson Memorial Avenue, Yeerongpilly, Queensland 4105.

Principal Place of Business

70 Tennyson Memorial Avenue, Yeerongpilly, Queensland 4105.

The provision of golf services is the primary activity of the Club. The financial statements were approved by the General Committee on 22 November 2023. The General Committee has the power to amend and re-issue the financial statements.

2. Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

New or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations Adopted

The Club has adopted all of the new or amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board ('AASB') that are mandatory for the current reporting period.

Any new or amended Accounting Standards or Interpretations that are not yet mandatory have not been early adopted.

The adoption of these Accounting Standards and Interpretations did not have any significant impact on the financial performance or position of the incorporated association.

(a) Basis of preparation

These general purpose financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Associations Incorporations Act 1981, Australian Accounting

Standards – Simplified Disclosures issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board, other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and Urgent Issues Group interpretations.

The Club complies with Australian Account Standards – Simplified Disclosure requirements as issued by the Australian Accounting Standards Board.

Historical cost convention

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs, modified where applicable by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial assets and financial liabilities.

The methods used to measure the fair values of these assets are discussed in notes (d)(i) and (ii). Cost is based on the fair values of the consideration given in exchange for assets.

(b) Going concern basis

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates the continuity of normal business activities and the realisation of assets and discharge of liabilities in the ordinary course of business.

The Club has recognised a profit before tax of \$1,391,106 for the year ended 30 September 2023 (2022: profit of \$969,851). As at 30 September 2023, the Club has a working capital deficiency of \$1,114,197 (2022: \$1,787,596 deficiency).

Included in current liabilities are contract liabilities (prepaid membership subscriptions etc see note 12) of \$2,867,933 (2022: \$2,736,050). Excluding the secured bank loans and these non-cash contract liabilities, the working capital deficiency is eliminated to give a surplus of \$1,753,736 (2022: \$948,454 surplus).

The General Committee acknowledge that the ability of the Club to meet its obligations as and when they fall due and the ability to continue as a going concern relies upon the ability of the Club to derive projected future cash flows and profitability as well as continued support of its financiers, members and creditors.

If for any reason the Club is unable to continue as a going concern it might impact on the ability of the Club to realise assets at their recognised value.

The General Committee believe the going concern basis is appropriate as a result of the following key factors and assumptions:

 The Club's Financial Budget for 2024 reflects a positive EBITDA.

- The Club's loan and overdraft facility is in place until February 2025.
- The Club has unused loan and overdraft facilities of \$1,824,135 (2022: \$1,973,331) (see note 17).
- The Club has the ability if required to raise short-term loan funds from members in the financial year ended 30 September 2024 through the 'Winter Loan Notes' scheme. This scheme wasn't required during financial year ended 30 September 2023, but has generated temporary funds of \$1,180,000 during the financial year ended 30 September 2022, to offset the need for further bank funding.
- There is not deemed to be a material uncertainty in relation to the Club's ability to continue to operate for members over the next 12 months.

(c) Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the

circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

Key accounting estimates include impairment of property, plant & equipment and depreciation rates used on property, plant & equipment.

(d) Financial instruments

(i) Non-derivative financial assets

The Club initially recognises loans, receivables and deposits on the date that they originated. All other financial assets (including assets designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognised initially on the trade date at which the Club becomes a party to the contractual provision of the instrument.

The Club derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred. Any interest in transferred financial assets that is created or retained by the Club is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when, and only when, the Club has a legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The club has the following non derivative financial assets: loans and receivables.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such assets are recognised initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition loans and receivables are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any allowance for expected credit losses.

Loans and receivables comprise trade and other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call deposits with original maturities of three months or less. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Club's cash management are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.

(ii) Non-derivative financial liabilities

The Club initially recognises debt securities issued and subordinated liabilities on the date that they originated. All other financial liabilities (including liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognised initially on the trade date at which the Club becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instrument. The Club derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged, cancelled or expire. The Club has the following non-derivative financial liabilities: loans and borrowings and trade and other payables.

Such financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition these financial liabilities are measured at amortised costs using the effective interest rate method.

(e) Property, plant and equipment

(i) Recognition and measurement

Freehold land is measured at fair value, with any revaluation surplus credited to other comprehensive income. Independent valuations are performed regularly to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from that at the fair value at the end of the reporting period.

All other items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses (see accounting policy (j)).

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the General Committee. The cost of self-constructed assets further includes the cost of materials and direct labour, the costs of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located, and capitalised borrowing costs (see below).

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items of property, plant and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and equipment and are recognised within the profit and loss. When revalued assets are sold, the amounts included in the revaluation reserve are transferred to accumulated surplus.

(ii) Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Club and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in profit and loss as incurred.

(iii) Depreciation

Depreciation is recognised in profit and loss on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment, since this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset. Leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and their useful lives unless it is reasonably certain that the club will obtain ownership by the end of the lease term. Land is not depreciated.

The depreciation rates used for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

_	Buildings and improvement	2% - 15%
_	Course redevelopment	3% - 20%
_	Course plant and machinery	20%
_	Reticulation	1% - 20%
—	Motor vehicles	20%
_	House furniture, fittings and office	5% - 33%

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if appropriate.

(f) Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Club assesses whether a lease exists - i.e. does the contract convey the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

This involves an assessment of whether:

- The contract involves the use of an identified asset this may be explicitly or implicitly identified within the
 agreement. If the supplier has a substantive substitution
 right then there is no identified asset.
- The Club has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from the use of the asset throughout the period of use.
- The Club has the right to direct the use of the asset i.e. decision making rights in relation to changing how and for what purpose the asset is used.

Lessee accounting

The right-of-use asset is measured using the cost model where cost on initial recognition comprises of the lease liability, initial direct costs, prepaid lease payments, estimated cost of removal and restoration less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is depreciated over the lease term on a straight line basis and assessed for impairment in accordance with the impairment of assets accounting policy.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the remaining lease payments at the commencement of the lease. The discount rate is the rate implicit in the lease, however where this cannot be readily determined then the Club's incremental borrowing rate is used.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. The lease liability is remeasured whether there is a lease modification, change in estimate of the lease term or

index upon which the lease payments are based (e.g. CPI) or a change in the Club's assessment of lease term.

Where the lease liability is remeasured, the right-of-use asset is adjusted to reflect the remeasurement or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

(g) Inventories

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of inventories is based on the weighted average principle, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

(h) Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables have regular repayment terms of 30 days.

(i) Impairment of assets

(i) Financial assets (including receivables)

A financial asset not carried at fair value through profit or loss is assessed at each reporting date to determine whether there is objective evidence that it is impaired. A financial asset is impaired if objective evidence indicates that a loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset, and that the loss event had a negative effect on the estimated future cash flows of that asset that can be estimated reliably.

An impairment loss in respect of a financial asset measured at amortised cost is calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the asset's original effective interest rate. Losses are recognised in profit and loss and reflected in an allowance account against receivables. Interest on the impaired asset continues to be recognised through the unwinding of the discount. When a subsequent event causes the amount of the impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

(ii) Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Club's non-financial assets, other than inventories (see accounting policy (h)), are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists,

then the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The recoverable amount of any asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

Impairment losses recognised in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

(j) Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Club prior to the year end and which are unpaid. These amounts are unsecured and normally have 30 day settlement terms.

(k) Borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value less attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference between cost and redemption values being recognised in the income statement over the period of the borrowings on an effective interest basis.

(I) Employee benefits

(i) Other long-term employee benefits

Liabilities for long service leave and annual leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of the reporting period. They are recognised as part of the provision for employee benefits and measured as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by employees to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method. Consideration is given to expected future salaries and wages levels, experience of employee departures and periods of service. Expected future payments are discounted using government bond rates at the end of the reporting period with terms to maturity and currency that match, as closely as possible, the Club's estimated obligations.

(ii) Short-term benefits

Liabilities for short-term employee benefits including wages, salaries and annual leave expected to be settled within 12 months of year end represent present obligations resulting from employees services provided up to balance date, calculated at undiscounted amounts based on remuneration wages and salary rates, including related on-costs that the club expects to pay at each balance date.

(m) Revenue

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised at the fair value of consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of returns, trade allowances and duties and taxes paid. The following specific recognition criteria must also be met before revenue is recognised:

(i) Sale of goods

Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Club is expected to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. For each contract with a customer, the Club: identifies the contract with a customer; identifies the performance obligations in the contract; determines the transaction price which takes into account estimates of variable consideration and the time value of money; allocates the transaction price to the separate performance obligations on the basis of the relative stand-alone selling price of each distinct good or service to be delivered; and recognises revenue when or as each performance obligation is satisfied in a manner that depicts the transfer to the customer of the goods or services promised.

(ii) Disposal of non-current assets

The gain or loss on sale of a non-current asset is included as income or expenses in the income statement at the date control of the asset passes to the buyer. The gain or loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between the carrying amount of the asset at the time of disposal and the net proceeds on disposal.

(iii) Rendering of services

Revenue from services, being membership subscriptions, is recognised in the income statement when the service is provided. No revenue is recognised if there are significant uncertainties regarding recovery of the consideration due, the costs incurred or to be incurred cannot be measured reliably, or there is a risk of return.

(iv) Rental income

Rental income is recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives granted are recognised as an integral part of the total rental income, over the term of the lease.

(v) Government Incentives

Government Incentives revenue is recognised in profit or loss when the Club satisfies the performance obligations stated within the funding agreements.

If conditions are attached to the grant which must be satisfied before the Club is eligible to retain the contribution, the grant will be recognised in the statement of financial position as a liability until those conditions are satisfied.

(n) Finance income and finance costs

Finance income comprises interest income on funds invested. Interest income is recognised as it accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest method. Finance costs comprise interest expense on borrowings calculated using the effective interest method.

(o) Income tax

In accordance with section 50-45 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997, the Club is exempt from income tax.

(p) Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO). In these circumstances, the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense.

(q) Presentation of financial statements

Per AASB101 Presentation of Financial Statements, all changes in equity relating to members is presented in the statement of changes in equity. All non-member changes in equity are presented in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

This page intentionally left blank.

3. Cash and cash equivalents

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Cash at bank	3,207,470	2,214,767
Cash and Cash Equivalents	3,207,470	2,214,767

Reconciliation of cash flows from operating activities	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Cash flows from operating activities		
Profit for the period	1,391,106	969,851
Adjustments for:		
Depreciation and amortisation	835,213	533,395
Net gain on sale of property, plant & equipment	(5,174)	(68,555)
Cash operating surplus before changes in working capital and provisions	2,221,145	1,434,691
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables	22,754	22,910
Decrease (increase) in inventories	(50,297)	16,472
Decrease (increase) in other assets	(19,891)	48,158
Increase (decrease) in trade and other payables	157,167	207,155
Increase (decrease) in provisions for employee benefits	92,445	29,676
Increase (decrease) in other current liabilities	246,632	384,266
Decrease (increase) in trophy funds balance	3,340	-
Net cash from (used in) operating activities	2,673,295	2,143,328

4. Trade and other receivables

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Trade receivables	5,694	28,447
	5,694	28,447

5. Inventories

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Bar	60,017	62.973
Kitchen	14,790	19,219
Merchandise	235,063	187,776
Other stock	57,864	47,469
	367,734	317,437

6. Other current assets

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Prepayments	81,834	61,944
	81,834	61,944

7. Property plant & equipment

	Freehold Land (at valuation)	Buildings & Improvements (at cost)	Course Redevelopment (at cost)
	\$	\$	\$
Cost or Valuation			
Balance at 1 October 2021	3,300,000	3,612,298	3,520,789
Additions		16,932	21,005
Disposals		(3,605)	-
Transfer in/(out)		84,866	110,341
Balance at 30 September 2022	3,300,000	3,710,491	3,652,135
Balance at 1 October 2022	3,300,000	3,710,491	3,652,135
Additions	-	19,454	3,140
Disposals	-	(14,000)	-
Transfer in/(out)	-	201,065	214,206
Balance at 30 September 2023	3,300,000	3,917,010	3,869,481
Accumulated Depreciation			
Balance at 1 October 2021	-	2,023,992	1,447,703
Depreciation for the year	-	91,517	116,781
Disposals	-	(274)	-
Balance at 30 September 2022	-	2,115,235	1,564,484
Balance at 1 October 2022	-	2,115,235	1,564,484
Depreciation for the year	-	96,005	129,872
Disposals	-	(9,275)	-
Balance at 30 September 2023	-	2,201,965	1,694,356
Carrying Amounts			
At 30 September 2022	3,300,000	1,595,256	2,087,651
At 30 September 2023	3,300,000	1,715,045	2,175,125

An independent valuation of the land and buildings was undertaken as at 1 March 2018 by Mr Alistair Weir, AAPI certified, Registered Valuer No. 1544, of Herron Todd White. The valuation was undertaken to enable the General Committee to assess whether there was any impairment to the asset values at 30 September 2018. This valuation indicated a value of the

Total	Capital Works in Progress (at cost)	Furniture Fittings & Equipment (at cost)	Motor Vehicles (at cost)	Course Plant & Machinery (at cost)	Reticulation (at cost)
\$	\$	\$	\$	\$	\$
15,128,198	1,171,809	1,037,632	24,141	2,141,388	320,141
2,392,133	930,969	65,910	-	1,357,317	-
(1,046,462)	-	(31,968)	-	(739,718)	(271,171)
-	(1,812,428)	20,259	-	97,828	1,499,134
16,473,869	290,350	1,091,833	24,141	2,856,815	1,548,104
16,473,869	290,350	1,091,833	24,141	2,856,815	1,548,104
1,195,493	618,876	47,450	-	476,845	29,728
(19,869)	-	(5,869)	-	-	-
-	(415,271)	-	-	-	-
17,649,493	493,955	1,133,414	24,141	3,333,660	1,577,832
6,409,255	-	855,758	24,141	1,737,520	320,141
514,191	-	57,591	-	203,553	44,749
(1,018,255)	-	(29,510)	-	(717,300)	(271,171)
5,905,191	-	883,839	24,141	1,223,773	93,719
5,905,191	-	883,839	24,141	1,223,773	93,719
816,701	-	74,336	-	435,821	80,667
(13,991)	-	(4,716)	-	-	-
6,707,901	-	953,459	24,141	1,659,594	174,386
10,568,678	290,350	207,994	-	1,633,042	1,454,385
10,941,592	493,955	179,955		1,674,066	1,403,446

land and buildings of \$9,200,000. No adjustment has been made to the carrying values of the freehold land, buildings and improvements, and course redevelopment as a result of this valuation.

8. Right-of-use assets

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Plant, machinery and equipment – right-of-use	65,476	86,749
Less: Accumulated depreciation	(38,966)	(44,804)
	26,510	41,945

9. Trade and other payables

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Trade payables	221,844	319,342
Other payables and accruals	987,943	733,278
	1,209,787	1,052,620

10. Borrowings

This note provides information about the contractual terms of the Club's interest-bearing loans and borrowings which are measured at amortised cost.

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Current liabilities		
	22.200	0.105
Government loans	33,298	8,195
Secured equipment loans	258,517	281,233
	291,815	289,428
Non-current liabilities		
Secured bank loans	1,100,000	1,287,497
Government loans	208,506	241,805
Secured equipment loans	947,644	1,204,905
	2,256,150	2,734,207

11. Employee benefits

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Current		
Liability for annual leave	318,050	248,421
Liability for long-service leave	74,113	65,059
Total employee benefits – current	392,163	313,480
Non-current		
Liability for long-service leave	62,870	49,107
Total employee benefits – non current	62,870	49,107

12. Other liabilities

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Other current liabilities		
Entrance Fees received in advance	180,244	159,708
Subscriptions received in advance	2,428,210	2,319,964
Buggy shed rentals received in advance	14,187	18,210
Cart Membership received in advance	62,764	50,758
Locker fees received in advance	4,835	5,355
Associates and juniors funds	7,480	7,493
Club card & trophy credits	89,954	98,964
Other	80,259	75,598
	2,867,933	2,736,050
Other non-current liabilities		
Entrance Fees received in advance	673,569	558,821
	673,569	558,821

Pursuant to Rule 32(iii) of the Club's Rules annual subscriptions received in advance are not refundable.

13. Operating Leases

Leases as lessor

The Club leases out a portion of its land under an operating

lease. The future minimum lease payments under noncancellable leases are as follows:

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Less than one year	44,399	43,070
Between one and five years	117,504	161,903
More than five years	233,604	233,604
	395,507	438,577

14. Contingencies

(i) Contingent liabilities

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc. has pledged the following items as security in regards to the borrowing facilities with the Commonwealth Bank of Australia:

- General security interest comprising first ranking charge over all present and after acquired property.
- First registered mortgage over the golf course located at Tennyson Memorial Avenue, Yeerongpilly, QLD 4105.

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc. has pledged the following items as security in regards to the borrowing facilities with the Queensland Rural and Industry Development Authority:

 General security deed to be granted over all present and future property of any kind including all personal property.

There are no other identified contingent liabilities as at 30th September 2023.

15. Related Parties

Transactions with key management personnel and General Committee Members

No emoluments were paid or accrued to any members of the General Committee during the year.

Key Management personnel compensation

The key management personnel compensation is as follows:

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Aggregate compensation	850,661	679,749

16. Auditor's remuneration

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
And the section of the sector of	01.000	00.500
Audit and review of financial reports	31,000	29,500
	31,000	29,500

17. Financing arrangements

The Club has the following lines of credit:

	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Business Loan – Commonwealth Bank	1,100,000	1,287,497
Better Business Loan – Commonwealth Bank	1,204,208	1,349,934
QRIDA Job Support Loan Scheme	241,805	250,000
Overdraft facility – Commonwealth Bank	600,000	600,000
Non charge card facility – Commonwealth Bank	30,000	30,000
	3,176,013	3,517,431
Facilities not utilised at Balance Date		
Better Business Loan – Commonwealth Bank	1,204,208	1,349,934
Overdraft facility – Commonwealth Bank	600,000	600,000
Non charge card facility – Commonwealth Bank	19,927	23,397
	1,824,135	1,973,331

The Commonwealth Bank loan and facilities are secured by registered first mortgage over Tennyson Memorial Avenue property located at Tennyson Memorial Avenue, Yeerongpilly, Queensland, 4105. The Business Loan with the Commonwealth Bank, is Interest Only repayments, repayable in quarterly instalments and due to mature 28th February 2025. The variable interest rate is 4.1803% (2022: 2.5175%)

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc. secured a Better Business Loan Facility of \$1,500,000 for the irrigation project. These funds were not required to be drawn down on as the irrigation project was financed through operational cashflow. The Commonwealth Bank have confirmed we are able to make

use of the redraw value for other projects within the club and due to mature 18th December 2025. The available redraw on this facility as at 30th September 2023 is \$1,204,208 at variable interest rate of 6.16% (2022: 4.41%).

The QRIDA Job Support Loan Scheme through The Queensland Rural and Industry Development Authority, is interest only repayments to June 2023, repayable in monthly instalments and converts to interest and principal repayments from July 2023 repayable in monthly instalments, due to mature in June 2030. The fixed interest rate is 2.50% (2022: 2.50%).

18. Events subsequent to reporting date

In April 2023, following Member approval, the Club entered into a Works Agreement with the Minister for Economic Development Queensland ("MEDQ") and YP Civil Pty Ltd in respect of the construction of a sewer line under certain of the Club's land. Under this Works Agreement, the Club is entitled to receive compensation of \$510,414 plus GST from MEDQ within 15 business days after invoicing by the Club, following occurrence of a construction trigger, and approval of a notified construction start date and certain other matters by the Club. As of the date of signing of these financial statements, the construction trigger has not

occurred, but is expected before the end of December 2023, which should result in the Club receiving the compensation before the end of January 2024.

There are no further items in addition to the Works Agreement with the MEDQ and YP Civil Pty Ltd that have arisen in the interval between the end of the financial year, and the date of this report, any item, transaction or event of a material and unusual nature likely, in the opinion of the club, to affect significantly the operations of the club, the results of those operations, of the state of affairs of the club, in future financial years.

General Committee's Declaration

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc.

- 1. In the opinion of the General Committee of The Brisbane Golf Club Inc. (the "club"):
 - a. the accompanying financial statements and notes set out on pages 20 to 37 have been properly drawn up in accordance with applicable Australian Accounting Standards – Simplified Disclosures (including Australian Accounting Interpretations), other mandatory professional reporting requirements, the provisions of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 and accompanying regulations and the provisions of the Club's constitution to present fairly the financial position of the Club as at 30 September 2023 and its performance, as represented by the results of its operations and its cash flows, for the year ended on that date;
- there are reasonable grounds to believe that the club will be able to pay its debts as and when they become due and payable.

Dated at Brisbane this 22 November 2023.

For and on behalf of the General Committee

M Deuble

Mabulele

President

A Mullis

Mullis

Treasurer

This page intentionally left blank.

Independent Audit Report

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc.



Tel: +617 3237 5999 Fax: +617 32x21 9227 www.bdo.com.auxq Level 10, 12 Creek St Brisbane QLD 4000 GPO Box 457 Brisbane QLD 4001 Australia

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the members of The Brisbane Golf Club Inc

Report on the Audit of the Financial Report

Opinion

We have audited the financial report of The Brisbane Golf Club Inc (the Entity), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 30 September 2023, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial report, including a summary of significant accounting policies, and the declaration by those charged with governance.

In our opinion the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Entity as at 30 September 2023, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of our report. We are independent of the Entity in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including Independence Standards) (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information

Those charged with governance are responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the date of this auditor's report is information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial report and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial report does not cover the other information and accordingly we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial report, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial report or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

BDO Audit Pty Ltd ABN 33 134 022 870 is a member of a national association of independent entities which are all members of BDO Australia Ltd ABN 77 050 110 275, an Australian company limited by guarantee. BDO Audit Pty Ltd and BDO Australia Ltd are members of BDO International Ltd, a UK company limited by guarantee, and form part of the international BDO network of independent member firms. Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.



Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance of the Financial Report

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards - Simplified Disclosures and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the Entity's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Entity or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Entity's financial reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial report is located at the Auditing and Assurance Standards Board website www.auasb.gov.au/Home at:

https://www.auasb.gov.au/auditors_responsibilities/ar4.pdf

This description forms part of our auditor's report.

BDO Audit Pty Ltd

DP Wright

Director

Brisbane, 22 November 2023

BDO Audit Pty Ltd ABN 33 134 022 870 is a member of a national association of independent entities which are all members of BDO Australia Ltd ABN 77 050 110 275, an Australian company limited by guarantee. BDO Audit Pty Ltd and BDO Australia Ltd are members of BDO International Ltd, a UK company limited by guarantee, and form part of the international BDO network of independent member firms. Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.

Attachments to the Financial Statements

The Brisbane Golf Club Inc.

Attachments to the Financial Statements Unaudited. Departmental Income & Expenditure Statements For the year ended 30 September 2023

Hospitality Services	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Bar		
Sales	733,825	595,523
Cost of goods sold	(246,513)	(212,077)
Gross profit	487,312	383,446
Gross profit margin	66.4%	64.4%
Kitchen		
Sales	1,082,859	782,478
Cost of goods sold	(424,596)	(308,870)
Gross profit	658,263	473,608
Gross profit margin	60.8%	60.5%
Total sales	1,816,684	1,378,001
Cost of goods sold	(671,109)	(520,947)
Gross profit	1,145,575	857,054
Gross profit margin	63.1%	62.2%
Hire of rooms	38,650	15,436
Other income	-	1,414
Hospitality income	38,650	16,850
Expenses		
Wages & on costs	958,035	770,203
Cleaning & laundry	39,991	25,309
Repairs & maintenance	19,193	25,336
Other costs	85,071	48,606
Total expenses	1,102,290	869,454
Net Cash profit (loss) hospitality services	81,935	4,450
Depreciation	(33,238)	(37,365)
Net profit/ (loss) hospitality services	48,697	(32,915)

Golf Operations	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Income	(4)	(+/
Competitions	418,075	346,713
Visitors	402,208	326,184
Pro Am	64,176	42,589
Motorised Carts	285,705	226,272
Member travel	71,301	239,896
Teaching Revenue	333,764	303,320
Other income	31,031	3,791
Golf operations income	1,606,260	1,488,765
Expenses		
Wages & on costs	592,004	503,724
Other employment costs	20,861	19,385
Cart hire	-	22,264
Printing, postage & stationery	119	1,039
Pro-Am	51,158	30,098
Prizes, trophies and honour boards	177,324	134,553
Teaching commissions	232,320	207,727
Member travel	66,982	203,727
Other costs	85,723	70,365
Total Expenses	1,226,491	1,192,882
Net Cash profit (loss) golf operations	379,769	295,883
Depreciation	(225,959)	(27,610)
Net profit/ (loss) golf operations	153,810	268,273
Golf Retail Income		
Sales - merchandise	959,446	764,229
Total sales	959,446	764,229
Cost of goods sold	(680,018)	(544,818)
Gross Profit	279,428	219,411
Range balls & club storage	168,228	136,906
Other income	50,074	52,564
Other golf retail income	218,302	189,470
Expenses		
Wages & on costs	147,935	125,513
Other costs	15,286	15,247
Total Expenses	163,221	140,760
Net Cash profit (loss) golf retail	334,509	268,121
Depreciation	-	-
Net profit/ (loss) golf retail	334,509	268,121

Membership Services	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Income		
Subscriptions	3,402,038	3,053,410
Entrance Fees	201,850	166,338
Unused Club Card	2,147	1,380
Buggy shed & locker fee rentals	86,375	78,478
Membership Service Income	3,692,410	3,299,606
Expenses		
Cleaning & laundry	96,877	80,155
Electricity	117,908	63,912
Member expenses	144,731	76,712
Rates, water & sewerage	86,430	68,607
Repairs & maintenance	66,421	48,707
Security & waste removal	32,066	37,230
Other costs	46,593	38,496
Total Expenses	591,026	413,819
Net Cash surplus membership services	3,101,384	2,885,787
Depreciation	(83,855)	(82,107)
Net surplus membership services	3,017,529	2,803,680
Course Expenses Income		
Sundry Income	3,637	1,500
Course Income	3,637	1,500
Expenses		
Wages & on costs	974,031	905,639
Other employment costs	78,604	54,528
Fertilisers/chemicals/plants & trees	206,643	121,119
Fuel & gas	37,385	28,577
Repairs & maintenance	321,300	181,624
Other costs	69,102	15,371
Total expenses	1,687,065	1,306,858
Net Cash expenditure course before interest	(1,683,428)	(1,305,358)
Interest Expenses	(85,020)	(23,472)
Net Cash expenditure course	(1,768,448)	(1,328,830)
Depreciation	(451,064)	(366,087)

Finance & Administration	2023 (\$)	2022 (\$)
Income		
Rents	43,070	43,880
Interest Received	14,249	52
Flood Insurance Proceeds	1,289,909	514,091
Other income	97,567	76,512
Government Incentives	110,237	166,463
Net profit (loss) on disposal of assets	5,175	68,555
Total Revenue	1,560,207	869,553
Expenses		
Wages & on costs	766,018	593,879
Other employment costs	118,865	129,636
Audit fees	32,930	30,100
Other professional services	54,417	34,893
Bank charges	23,184	27,334
Computer software & support	50,793	48,316
Insurance	152,816	118,249
Operating leases and equipment rentals	35	48
Printing, postage & stationery	14,968	17,447
Flood Expenses	66,234	304,986
Telephone costs	16,882	18,044
Other costs	86,796	116,359
Total Expenses	1,383,938	1,439,291
Net Cash surplus (deficiency) finance & administration before interest	176,269	(569,738)
Interest paid	(79,099)	(52,427)
Net Cash surplus (deficiency) finance & administration	97,170	(622,165)
Depreciation	(41,098)	(20,227)
Net Surplus (deficiency) finance & administration	56,072	(642,392)

List of Members - Men

As of 30 September 2023

				1004	
	ary Life	1984	Dr Bill Cockburn	1984	Mr Frank Samios
1972	Mr Bruce Richter	1976	Mr Greg Cooper	1988	Mr Paul Tathem
		1988	Mr Lloyd Cotterill	1978	Mr Rodney Whitehead
Honor	ary	1979	Mr Malcolm Cramb	1979	Mr Ron Woodhouse
1974	Mr John Martin	1978	Dr Garth Crichton	1973	Mr Greg Wright
1979	Professor Russell Strong	1962	Mr Don Deane		
		1979	Mr Jim Dignan		ember
Honor	ary Retired	1986	Mr Michael Dupree	2005	Mr Phillip Abood
1958	Mr Greg Adam	1979	Dr Derek Elphinstone	1993	Mr John Akhurst
1992	Mr Ron Barnwell	1979	Mr Jack Evans	2016	Mr Kurt Allison
1954	Mr Geoff Brown	1978	Mr Keith B Evans	1991	Mr Clark Anderson
1973	Mr Ian Charlton	1979	Mr Peter Evans	2004	Mr Nick Apostolidis
2005	Dr Jan Coetzee	1987	Mr Phillip Feros	2013	Mr Andrew Ash
1974	Mr Bob Crawford	1979	Mr Dennis Flanagan	2022	Mr Ronald Baldwin
1979	Mr Bob English	1987	Mr Michael Garrett	2020	Mr Gordon Balharry
1986	Mr Keith Evans	1991	Mr Cameron Gibson	2003	Mr Paul Bardwell
1960	Dr David Forrest	1984	Mr Bob Helm	2015	Mr Ashley Barrett
1973	Dr John Golledge	1975	Mr Rob Hollingworth	1991	Mr Kerry Baveas
1982	Mr Ian Hillard	1979	Mr John Horton	2015	Mr Darren Beckman
1962	Mr Mark Horn	1987	Mr Mark Johnson	2013	Mr Graeme Bell
1961	Mr Bruce Hunter	1977	Mr Des Jones	2019	Mr Richard Bennett
1978	Mr Richard Marshall	1982	Mr Xavier Kelly	2016	Mr Steven Bercene
1986	Dr Mark Matthews	1977	Mr Ian Macfarlane	2021	Mr Paul Betteridge
1991	Mr Graeme McIlwain	1979	Mr Greg Marshall	2020	Mr Jason Bilich
1966	Mr Bob McKeon	1978	Mr Greg McClure	2006	Mr Rob Bischof
1972	Mr Ian McKim	1971	Mr Brian McPherson	2021	Mr Hamish Bonifant
1968	Dr Mike O'Shea	1967	Mr Ross McTaggart	2020	Mr Nicholas Bonifant
1987	Mr Peter Pressdee	1987	Mr Peter Moran	2022	Mr Simon Box
1983	Mr Peter Reynolds	1984	Mr Mike Murphy	2020	Mr Ty Bramley
1987	Mr Neal Robinson	1960	Dr John Murray	2006	Mr Ian Brereton
1978	Mr David Walters	1962	Mr Peter Murray	1998	Mr Gary Brock
		1987	Dr Bruce Nicol	2017	Mr Paul Brown
Senio	r	1989	Mr Ned O'Connor	2014	Mr Rob Brown
1984	Mr Chris Adams	1978	Dr Peter O'Connor	2007	Mr Timothy Buckett
1966	Mr Adrian Bishop	1989	Mr Peter Pantges	2013	Mr Ian Burgess
1990	Mr Greg Braun	1987	Mr Doug Parry	2020	Mr Paul Burgoine
1984	Mr Gunther Braun	1973	Mr Lance Pennington	2023	Mr Cameron Burke
1976	Mr Ted Callaghan	1978	Mr Graham Perrin	1995	Mr Greg Burton
1987	Dr Emmanuel Cassimatis	1987	Mr David Prince	1995	Mr Bob Cambridge
1985	Mr Emmanuel Castrisos	1986	Mr George Prineas	1986	Mr John Caris
1985	Mr George Castrisos	1979	Mr George Psaltis	2017	Mr Stephen Carthy
1985	Mr Peter Castrisos	1989	Mr Mario Rey-Conde	1994	Dr Ross Cartmill
1975	Mr Drew Clarke	1969	Mr John Rogers	1985	Dr Tony Cassimatis

1985	Dr Dean Castrisos	2021	Mr Murray Gilchrist	2017	Mr John Le Lievre
1986	Mr Bruce Collins	2014	Mr Alan Grieve	1985	Mr Peter Lee
1987	Mr Conrad Comino	2017	Mr Davin Grikis	2021	Mr Richard Legovic
1991	Mr Scott Connell	2012	Mr Andrew Hackwood	2021	Mr Brett Leonard
1985	Mr Nick Conomo	2022	Mr Jamie Halliday	2010	Dr Richard Lewandowski
2021	Mr Andrew Cooper	2020	Mr Scott Hartwell	2023	Mr Nicholas Lim
2019	Mr David Coorey	2009	Mr Neil Harvey	2017	Mr Jodi Lobegeiger
2014	Mr Merv Cowie	2021	Mr Taku Hashimoto	2023	Mr Peter Lock
2022	Mr Grant Crawford	2004	Mr Al Haydock	2018	Mr Peter Lucas
1977	Mr Jack Crittall	1987	Mr Mark Haysom	2013	Mr Philip Lynem
2019	Mr Rob Dagnall	2023	Mr Gus Heber	1988	Mr Michael Machin
1996	Mr Ian Davidson	1984	Mr Bill Hill	2022	Mr Tony Mackie
2014	Mr Phil Davies	1998	Mr Ralph Hockings	2016	Mr Craig Madigan
1978	Mr Stephen Deane	1994	Mr Geoffrey Holding	2023	Mr Christopher Magoffin
2002	Dr Mark Deuble	1994	Mr Michael Holmes	2020	Mr Jon Malone
2016	Dr Shymal Dhar	2021	Mr Stephen Holmes	2022	Mr David Mansfield
2005	Mr Patrick Dixon	2018	Mr Kaz Honda	2006	Mr Neville Marshall
2016	Mr Joseph Dowling	2016	Mr Doug Hope	2021	Mr Brett Marsten
2015	Mr Gary Dutton	2009	Mr Allan Howe	2021	Mr Steven Marsten
2021	Mr Nathan Eades	2017	Mr Reg Hutchinson	1993	Mr Peter Martin
2021	Mr Mark Eagleston	1991	Mr Alexander Hutton	2001	Mr Tony Martin
2021	Mr Patrick Egan	2022	Dr Hung Huynh	2009	Mr Dennis May
1993	Mr Lindsay Ellis	2016	Mr Shane Ingram	2023	Mr Nathan McConaghy
2007	Mr Eugene Estella	2002	Mr Craig James	2003	Mr Graeme McDonald
2012	Mr Tim Evans	2008	Mr Edwin Jan	2005	Mr John McDonald
2016	Mr Christopher Everett	2022	Mr Ross Jempson	2016	Mr Tony McDonald
2013	Mr Mark Everingham	2006	Mr Hiro Kano	2018	Mr David McDougall
2016	Mr Byron Factor	1998	Mr Peter Karagrigoriou	2023	Mr Darren McEntee
2022	Mr Gary Fahey	1982	Dr John Kastrissios	2003	Mr David McGregor
1992	Mr Laurie Ferguson	2000	Mr Robert Keers	2003	Mr Scott McGregor
2016	Mr Matt Field	1992	Mr Mike Kelso	2019	Mr Brian McKerr
2019	Mr David Finlayson	2018	Mr Rob Keys	1997	Dr Peter McMeniman
2015	Mr Andrew Fitton	2020	Mr Terry Killian	1987	Mr Alistair McNee
2015	Mr Paul Fitton	2006	Mr Steven Kluss	2005	Dr Paul McQuillan
1990	Mr Steve Fleming	2019	Mr Rod Knight	2016	Mr Cameron Meggitt
2023	Mr Darren Fowler	2019	Mr Pieter Koegelenberg	2006	Dr Phillip Melksham
2022	Mr Angus Francis	1988	Mr Nick Kolatsis	2014	Mr Kieran Miles
2007	Mr Peter Francis	2014	Mr Geoff Kuehner	1992	Mr Jeff Milgate
1990	Mr Philip Fraser	2022	Mr Steve Lacey	2016	Mr Craig Mills
2019	Mr James Garnett	2005	Mr Raymond Lam	2016	Mr Greg Mitchell
2003	Mr Richard Garnham	2021	Dr Julian Lane	1985	Mr Geoff Moore
2013	Mr Nick Gianniotis	2003	Mr Peter Lansom	2022	Mr Nathan Moore
2013	Mr Peter Giesemann	2021	Mr Kevin Larham	2012	Mr Peter Morgan

2004	Mr Greg Moroney	2022	Mr Michael Riches	2021	Mr Brett Tredinnick
2016	Mr Darren Morris	2003	Mr Martin Riley	2012	Dr Paul Trembath
2020	Mr Grant Mosey	2022	Mr George Riopelle	1981	Mr Glenn Trimble
1993	Mr Jim Mouzouris	2013	Mr Michael Roberts	1979	Mr Andrew Trowse
2022	Mr Steve Muller	1986	Mr Nick Samios	2018	Mr Anthony Tuite
2010	Mr Andrew Mullis	2022	Mr Mark Savage	2001	Dr Kevin Vandeleur
2014	Mr Bruce Myers	2012	Mr Simon Scott	2016	Mr Samuel Varendorff
2022	Mr Matthew Myers	2020	Mr John Sexton	2019	Dr Daniel Varma
2011	Mr Tony Mylne	2022	Mr Simon Shaw	1988	Mr Denis Vedelago
2001	Mr Loucas Mylonas	2013	Mr John Sheahan	1985	Mr Kevin Vedelago
2000	Dr Les Nathanson	2019	Mr John Skilbeck	1985	Mr Peter Walker
2014	Mr Paul Newman	1985	Mr Andrew Slack	2022	Mr Richard Walsh
2010	Mr Nicholas Nicolaou	2020	Mr Glenn Smith	2006	Mr Ray Walter
1975	Mr Rod O'Neill	2022	Mr Michael Smith	2022	Mr Tristan Warburton
2008	Dr Ben Ong	1989	Mr Neil Smith	2016	Mr Steve Ward
1998	Mr Paul O'Regan	2008	Mr John Smoljko	2021	Mr Brett Weick
2018	Mr Reon O'Reilly	2006	Mr Avraam Solomon	1986	Mr Peter White
2016	Mr Michael Orfanellis	2005	Mr Terry Solomon	2016	Mr Edward Whitehouse
2009	Mr Gerry O'Shaughnessy	2022	Mr Chris Stanfield	2003	Mr Colin Wicks
1984	Mr Warwick Oxenford	2002	Mr Ian Stanislao	1980	Mr Phil Wikman
1984	Mr Bruce Parkinson	2010	Mr Craig Stapleton	2016	Mr Jim Wilkins
2019	Mr James Partridge	2003	Mr Marcus Steele	2023	Mr Matthew Wilkinson
2016	Mr Trevor Pask	1998	Mr Mark Stockwell	2011	Mr Nicolas Wilson
2007	Mr Graham Paul	2021	Mr Fraser Stowers	2017	Mr Peter Withey
2013	Mr Richard Peacock	2016	Mr Robert Strutt	2022	Mr Ben Wright
2016	Mr PercyPercy	2020	Mr Darryl Stuckey	2020	Mr Shane Wright
1984	Mr Steve Perrin	2017	Mr Ash Sturmer	1988	Mr Bruce Wyse
2005	Mr John Placanica	1994	Mr Ray Suchting	2016	Mr Christian Yates-Round
2012	Mr Kristian Poole	2021	Mr Kenji Suzuki	2011	Mr Mark Yates-Round
2002	Mr Martin Porter	1992	Mr Tom Symons	1987	Mr Andrew Zillman
2007	Mr Spiro Poulimas	2020	Mr Wayne Tamai		
2012	Mr Andrew Poulton	2022	Mr Jacob Tarlinton	Six Da	у
2022	Mr Ian Prescott	1980	Mr Alan Tathem	2013	Mr Robert Aitken
2022	Mr Adam Price	1982	Mr Rob Tathem	2003	Dr Cameron Allan
1996	Mr James Prineas	1987	Mr Paul Taylor	2019	Mr Garrin Angel
1996	Mr Robert Prineas	2012	Mr Graham Thams	2021	Mr Joseph Aranga
1997	Mr John Puttick	2021	Mr Daniel Thomson	2016	Mr Joel Archbald
2012	Mr David Raman	2021	Mr Ian Thomson	2006	Mr Rob Armstrong
2004	Mr Rambo Ramsay	2021	Dr Jacky Tiang	1974	Mr Bernard Auer
2023	Mr David Raymond	2008	Mr Adrian Tiller	1997	Mr Warren Austin
2022	Mr Steven Raymond	2012	Mr Michael Tilse	2003	Mr Clint Auty
2022	Mr William Reid	2021	Mr Michael Towner	2017	Mr Richard Baker
2015	Mr Brian Richardson	1990	Mr Don Townson	2012	Mr Mark Bannister

2014	Mr Simon Barnard	1998	Mr John Conroy	2001	Mr Peter Gay
2017	Mr James Barnes	2023	Mr George Constantinou	2005	Dr Helmut Geiblinger
2020	Mr Nathan Basha	2014	Mr Patrick Cook	2019	Mr Todd Gerhardt
2020	Mr Malcolm Beazley	2004	Dr Anthony Coorey	2020	Mr Paul Giggle
2023	Mr Stewart Beckman	2019	Mr Gary Cosier	2003	Mr Ross Goddard
2014	Mr Allan Bell	2018	Mr Mark Crampton	2015	Dr Jeff Goh
2016	Mr Ken Bird	2005	Mr Ian Crebbin	2005	Dr Bruce Green
2006	Mr James Blacket	2014	Mr Kem Cross	2020	Mr Anthony Grigson
2017	Mr Nicholas Blacket	2012	Mr Jim Crosthwaite	1996	Mr John Hackett
2021	Mr Geoffrey Blake	2022	Mr Darren Crothers	2008	Mr Peter Halpin
2008	Mr Matthew Bode	2014	Mr Geoff Crozier	2012	Mr Ian Hamilton
2014	Mr Mark Borrill	2022	Mr Mark Cruse	2002	Dr Roland Hammond
2003	Mr James Bottomley	2006	Mr Peter Cullen-Ward	2022	Mr Les Hancock
2022	Dr James Bowman	2023	Mr James Curtain	2006	Mr Peter Hanmer
2021	Mr Cameron Boyd	2022	Mr Benjamin Daly	2017	Dr Mano Haran
2002	Mr Michael Brandon	2008	Mr Roger de Leon	2014	Mr Robert Harris
2011	Mr Wayne Brandon	2012	Mr Sriyan De Silva	2012	Mr Ryan Harris
1987	Mr Neil Breen	1996	Mr Richard Debnam	2008	Dr Les Harvey
2021	Mr Robert Bridges	2022	Mr Sadeesh Dissanayake	2019	Mr Phillip Harvey
2002	Dr Michael Briner	2023	Mr Jim Dowling	2003	Mr Rob Harward
2005	Mr Rob Bristed	2020	Mr Scott Dowrick	2007	Mr Henry Hawes
2022	Mr William Brittain	2022	Mr Dean Drakos	2004	Mr Bob Herrington
2012	Mr David Brown	2017	Mr Michael Drayton	2022	Mr Craig Hickey
2020	Mr Scott Browning	2008	Mr Jeff Duce	2016	Mr Fred Hill
2021	Mr Graeme Buckland	2021	Mr Adam Duffus	2012	Mr Michael Hill
2014	Mr Rob Bulley	2008	Mr Allan Duke	2008	Mr John Hillier
1989	Mr Rick Burnett	2012	Mr Steve Dunn	2022	Mr Simon Hoey
2019	Mr Lance Burrows	1986	Mr Brian Dwyer	2023	Mr Hugh Hofmeister
2014	Mr Neil Campbell	2014	Mr Murray Eagle	2005	Mr Jim Hogan
2010	Mr Rob Campbell	1989	Mr John Eales	2014	Mr Chris Holmes
2006	Mr Mark Canavan	2013	Mr Mark Edwards	2002	Mr Brian Hopley
2014	Mr Keith Carl	2004	Mr Dave Elsdon	1998	Mr Peter Horchner
2009	Mr Paul Carr	2003	Mr Bruce Evans	2022	Mr Gregory Horwill
2014	Mr Clive Carter	1989	Mr Peter Feros	2014	Mr Bob Hudson
2002	Mr Tony Casas	1992	Professor Douglas Fisher	2020	Mr John Hudson
2012	Dr Bruce Chadfield	2022	Mr Don Flanagan	2016	Mr Richard Humphreys
2023	Mr William Champ	1984	Mr Steven Flanagan	2022	Mr Shaun Hyland
2014	Mr Francis Chaw	2007	Mr Vincent Fong	2021	Mr Greg Hyun
2008	Mr Simon Christensen	2021	Mr Scott Foote	1987	Mr Mark Inglis
2021	Dr Jonathan Cichero	2005	Mr Sean Frampton	2015	Mr Mitsugu Inoue
2006	Mr Lewis Clelland	2012	Mr Charlie Fraser	1999	Mr Kenji Ito
2014	Mr Cameron Cockerill	1995	Mr Tom Garde	2012	Mr Mark Jackson
1995	Mr Peter Conomos	2009	Professor Nick Gaskell	2008	Mr Darrell Jardine

2014	Mr Philip Jefferson	2007	Mr Tom McPike	2005	Mr Victor James Pisanos
2014	Mr Paul Jenner	2009	Mr John McReynolds	2007	Mr Sam Platsis
1999	Mr Ken Johnson	2013	Mr Mark Mellick	2015	Mr Chris Ploughman
2021	Mr Harman Jolly	1989	Mr Greg Mellifont	2004	Mr Tom Potter
2018	Mr Craig Jones	2023	Mr Bryce Melville	2017	Mr Raj Prabhu
2019	Mr Jeff Jones	2023	Mr David Mennie	2012	Mr David Pradella
2021	Mr Kevin Kang	2020	Mr Andrew Miller	2000	Dr John Preston
2015	Mr Josh Kaurila	2005	Mr Maurie Miller	2023	Mr Harry Proskefalas
2023	Mr Andrew Kelly	2014	Mr Damien Mitchelmore	2012	Mr Ken Prosser
1975	Mr Doug Kelly	2023	Mr Brett Moody	1995	Mr Bill Proud
2016	Mr Bede King	2004	Mr Takashi Mori	1989	Mr Matthew Que Hee
2014	Mr Gary Lambert	2021	Dr Vikas Moudgil	2008	Mr Anton Radovanovic
2008	Mr Mark Lambert	2021	Mr Stephen Muncey	2020	Mr Raj Rana
2002	Mr David Lappan	2017	Mr Vinod Muthanna	1997	Mr Scott Ranger
2022	Mr Joe Leung	2011	Mr Ian Nash	2021	Justice Darryl Rangiah
2006	Mr Fred Lewington	1993	Mr Geoff Neilsen	2017	Mr Arun Raniga
1987	Mr John Lewis	2022	Mr Brendan Nerdal	2013	Mr Arthur Raptis
1999	Mr Philip Lewis	2014	Mr Geoff Nette	2007	Mr Larry Raymond
1996	Mr Stephen Long	2021	Mr Dirk Newbold	1998	Dr Phelim Reilly
2003	Mr Phil Lonsdale	1966	Mr Rob Nicholson	1993	Dr Colin Rendell
2001	Mr Ed Lucas	1988	Mr Jim Noble	2019	Mr Ben Richardson
2012	Mr Ray Lucas	2018	Mr Steve Noon	2019	Mr Warren Richter
2013	Mr Grant Lukin	2023	Mr Andrew Northcott	1986	Mr David Roberts
2013	Mr Mark Lyons	2021	Mr John O'Hara	2020	Mr Max Roberts
1998	Mr Neville Malouf	2007	Mr Tony Orazio	1979	Mr Bruce Robinson
2014	Dr Michael Mar Fan	2015	Dr Brendan O'Sullivan	1987	Dr Michael Robinson
2014	Mr Mick Marsh	2017	Mr David Pacey	2010	Mr Dennis Roel
2011	Mr Ian Marshall	2020	Mr Shashi Pala	2006	Mr Gordon Roseler
2016	Mr Allan Mason	1996	Mr Strati Pantges	1989	Mr Mark Ross
1995	Mr Wulf Mationschek	2022	Mr Nick Pappas	2005	Dr Bob Russell
2014	Mr Douglas May	1982	Mr Justin Parer	2022	Mr Jim Ryan
2022	Mr Benjamin McCarthy	2012	Mr Tony Park	2013	Mr Paul Ryan
2020	Mr Gerard McCormack	2023	Mr Jim Parkes	2016	Mr Gary Salkowski
2022	Mr Joe McCormack	2023	Mr John Parkin	2005	Mr Barry Salzman
2008	Mr David McDonald	2020	Mr Roger Parr	2013	Mr Chris Savage
2017	Mr Ivan McDonald	2021	Mr James Peel	2023	Mr Andrew Scales
2020	Mr Neville McDonald	2012	Mr Warren Penrose	2016	Mr Paul Schofield
2014	Mr Eddie McGrory	1998	Mr Benjamin Perkins	2017	Mr Andrew Seeto
2014	Mr Ken McGuire	2021	Mr Simon Petie	1970	Mr Harold Shand
2006	Mr John McIvor	2012	Mr Doug Phillips	1987	Dr Bryan Shea
2017	Mr Lachlan McKay	2019	Dr Gregory Pierens	2006	Mr Pepsi Sheftz
2020	Mr Bryan McNamara	2004	Dr Praga Pillay	2017	Dr Umesh Shetty
1995	Mr Donald McNee	2005	Mr James Pisanos	2021	Mr Bob Shields

1998	Mr Will Siganto	2022	Mr Philip Wedderburn	2020	Mr James Porter
2009	Mr Charlie Singer	2023	Mr Patrick Welsh	2023	Mr Isaac Rahmani
2020	Mr Martyn Skinner	2023	Mr Nathan Weygood	2021	Mr Benjamin Slater
2014	Mr Levi Smouha	2008	Mr Digby Whetton	2018	Mr Chris Somerfield
2023	Mr Phillip Somerfield	2007	Mr Bob Whitford	2023	Mr Mitchell Vesper
2008	Mr Greg Spencer	2022	Mr Scott Whitla	2020	Mr Blake Vuksan
2022	Mr Tobi Spencer	2005	Mr Des Whybird	2019	Mr Conor Whitelock
1992	Mr Darryl Standfield	2002	Mr Malcolm Wicks		
2021	Mr Mark Star	1992	Mr Graeme Wikman	Transi	tion 21-23
2004	Mr Jack Steggall	2007	Mr John William	2020	Mr Alexander Beckman
2021	Mr Leon Stephan	2001	Mr Rob Williams	2022	Mr Kyle Burgess
2018	Mr Michael Stephens	2014	Mr Michael Williamson	2021	Mr Jacob Coorey
2016	Mr Brian Sterner	1984	Mr Bob Wilson	2023	Mr William Coorey
2014	Mr Ashley Stewart	2021	Mr James Wilson	2022	Mr William Craig
2023	Mr Timothy Stoddart	2022	Mr Ric Wilson	2016	Mr Louis Dobbelaar
1995	Mr Paul Straka	2016	Mr Edward Wong	2021	Mr Dawie Ebersohn
2022	Mr Gary Sugars	2023	Mr James Woo	2022	Mr Daniel Furner
2016	Mr Charles Sullivan	2022	Dr Martin Wood	2023	Mr George Giblett
2011	Mr Paul Tapper	2016	Mr Owen Wright	2020	Mr Laing Goostrey
2014	Mr Noel Taylor	2017	Mr Peter Zahnleiter	2021	Mr Nicholas Jones
2007	Mr Scott Taylor			2021	Mr Regan Killian
2015	Mr Kobus Terblanche	Transi	tion 18-20	2023	Mr Samuel Malone
2000	Dr Don Todman	2018	Mr Daniel Abey	2020	Mr Patrick McKerr
2023	Mr Dadi Toka	2022	Mr William Baldwin	2020	Mr Rafferty Parer
1999	Mr Darren Tomkinson	2020	Mr Toby Bayford-Brown	2022	Mr Jaxon Prior
2014	Mr Ed Trendall	2020	Mr Clifford Beckman	2020	Mr Timothy Schurmann
2017	Mr Mark Trotter	2021	Mr Edward Benjamin	2016	Mr Sam Slater
2023	Mr Laurie Truce	2019	Mr Cooper Clarke	2017	Mr Ben Stieler
2013	Mr Geoff Tucker	2020	Mr Jackson Cranitch	2020	Mr Timothy Summers
2007	Mr Ian Turner	2023	Mr Kaileb Crothers	2020	Mr Callum Walker
1995	Mr Philip Vanderzeil	2020	Mr Millar Dowrick	2022	Mr Ethan Zeelie
2005	Mr Warwick Vere	2021	Mr Sean Gao		
2022	Mr Samir Vora	2023	Mr Rory Gorman	Transi	tion 24-26
2022	Mr Nathan Walker	2023	Mr Anton Huang	2022	Mr Harris Andrews
2023	Mr Todd Wanless	2023	Mr Rishi Iyer	2020	Mr Michael Bacon
1990	Mr Barry Warden	2017	Mr Dylan Jones	2017	Mr Jarrod Berry
2005	Mr David Warner	2023	Mr Lachlan Jones	2022	Mr Samuel Bloor
2014	Mr Alan Warren	2023	Mr Hugo Koch	2022	Mr Xavier Burton
2018	Dr Robbin Waterhouse	2022	Mr Daniel Lansom	2017	Mr Declan Cawley
1998	Mr Don Watson	2022	Mr Matthew Lansom	2019	Mr Ryan Dowse
2022	Dr Tony Watt	2021	Mr Campbell Mountford	2012	Mr Lawry Flynn
2017	Mr Dean Webb	2015	Mr Leon Nette	2021	Mr Myles Gillan
1985	Mr Bruce Webster	2022	Mr Hunter Osborne	2013	Mr Alex Harris

2011	Mr Ash Holmes	2016	Mr Ronan McDonald	2015	Mr James Poulimas
2022	Mr Eason Hu	2022	Mr Jake McDowall	2017	Mr Simon Pulley
2011	Mr Luke Kjeldal	2019	Mr Michael Pratt	2020	Mr Elliott Rees
2017	Mr Hugh McCluggage	2017	Mr Dominic Rakei	2020	Mr James Roberts
2008	Mr Bryce Parker	2018	Mr Nicholas Rosen-Evans	2018	Mr Elliot Ryan
2022	Mr Andy Pham	2019	Mr Scott Seears	2019	Mr Matthew Taylor
2022	Mr Matthew Rutter	2020	Mr Harry Symes	2020	Mr James Temple
2020	Mr Matthew Schubert	2020	Mr Gavin Van Peperzeel	2021	Mr Mitchell Thomson
2022	Mr Lachlan Stock	2013	Mr Tom Woodley	2018	Mr Mike Waldie
2023	Mr Riley Thomas			2021	Mr Brad Wilson
2021	Mr Monty Vine	Transi	tion 33-35	2013	Mr Matt Winkley
2022	Mr Samuel Whitehill	2017	Mr Sam Abernethy		
		2016	Mr Patrick Ahern	Junior	Peewee 6-9
Transi	tion 27-29	2022	Mr Mike Barber	2020	Master Mack Archbald
2023	Mr Sam Clarke	2020	Mr Patrick Beck	2023	Master Seth Atienza
2020	Mr Sean Costello	2023	Mr Cory Blackmore	2021	Master Rupert Bailey
2021	Mr Corey Evans	2016	Mr James Cobley	2020	Master Darcy Brandon
2022	Mr Samuel Fellows	2017	Mr Joe Crunkhorn	2020	Master Mathishka
2017	Mr Nick Frisby	2012	Mr Michael Deane		Dissanayake
2018	Mr Darcy Gardiner	2019	Mr Samuel Devlin	2021	Master Benjamin Feinbloom
2022	Mr Alex Guo	2023	Mr Will Evans	2021	Master Blake Hackwood
2016	Mr Sam Howse	2022	Mr Justin Frazer	2021	Master Liam Hackwood
2022	Mr Jarrod Kelly	2014	Mr Sam Gardel	2020	Master Riley Hackwood
2020	Mr Ben Lewis	2023	Mr Brendan Giovenco	2019	Master Stirling Hall
2007	Mr Alex Li	2022	Mr John Houston	2023	Master Oscar Hofmeister
2021	Mr Craig Mahon	2020	Mr Michael Kastrissios	2022	Master Harrison Hwang
2019	Mr Lachie Neale	2022	Mr Samuel Kelso	2022	Master Thomas Jan
2023	Mr Tom Nielsen	2022	Mr Peter Kyffin	2023	Master Patrick Janison
2021	Mr Matt Pickles	2018	Mr Daniel Lake	2021	Master Hudson Jantti
2020	Mr Liang Shu-Tzu	2015	Mr Corey Lancaster	2021	Master Gurbaaz Jolly
2021	Mr Jake Smith	2018	Mr Tim Lawrence	2022	Master James Klimczyk
2016	Mr Ilija Soldan	2018	Mr Jonathon Lennard	2021	Master Harry Laverty
		2020	Mr Michael Look	2022	Master Jake Lee
Transi	tion 30-32	2016	Mr Charles Mailli	2021	Master Alexander Long
2012	Mr Claye Beams	2019	Mr Gayan Mendis	2022	Master Jack McCarthy
2021	Mr Dan Beesley	2015	Mr Simon Milenko	2022	Master Tom McCarthy
2016	Mr Harry Charalambous	2022	Mr James Mills	2022	Master Samuel McDonald
2021	Mr Spero Comino	2021	Mr Luke Mulder	2023	Master Walter Morgan
2018	Mr Dougald Coulson	2022	Mr James Murphy	2022	Master Quinten Nelson
2021	Mr Bruno Curry	2016	Mr Aaron Nuttall	2022	Master Oliver O'Neill
2012	Mr Tom Deane	2014	Mr Rhett Parker	2022	Master Frederick Parry
2022	Mr Angus Livingstone	2019	Mr Ryan Patten	2020	Master Theodore Raptis
2016	Mr Anthony Mailli	2022	Mr Trenton Pitt	2019	Master Lachlan Richardson

2022	Master Asher Ryan-Keenor	2021	Mr Benjamin Roberts	2023	Mr Monty Magoffin
2022	Master Charlie Simpson	2022	Master Reuben Ryan-Keenor	2022	Mr George McCarthy
2021	Master Archie Smeets	2021	Mr Ishra Shields	2021	Mr Justin McCormack
2022	Master Jonathon Spragg	2022	Master Oscar Simpson	2022	Mr Benjamin Meehan
2022	Master Oliver Telfer	2017	Master Marcus Swan	2023	Mr Ethan Miles
2023	Master James Tomczyk	2020	Master James Vyner	2021	Mr Samuel Miley
2022	Master Kai Umlauff	2020	Master Robert Vyner	2018	Mr Jackson Miller
2022	Master James Wright			2022	Mr Xavier Montes
2022	Master Tom Wright	Junior	14-17	2021	Mr Chase Oberle
		2013	Mr Atticus Armstrong	2022	Mr Zak Olsen
Junior	Cadet 10-13	2023	Mr Joe Auty	2016	Mr Jacob Ong
2023	Master William An	2021	Mr Ashley Batchelor	2016	Mr Sam Ong
2018	Master Aahan Anand	2022	Mr James Boatwright	2016	Mr Harvey Palmer
2023	Master Jake Bak	2016	Mr Monty Bode	2017	Mr Lachlan Perrin
2021	Mr Balthazar Basha	2022	Mr Samuel Box	2021	Mr William Roberts
2021	Master Caspian Basha	2023	Mr Aidan Brennan	2021	Mr Oliver Ryan-Keenor
2023	Mr Cooper Beaumont	2023	Mr Adam Bulley	2021	Mr Kalan Spanner
2020	Master Daniel Brown	2021	Mr Thomas Carr	2022	Mr Lachlan Stapleton
2020	Master Carter Bryce	2021	Mr Jake Collins	2023	Mr Shane Sweeney
2019	Master Ian Cheung	2018	Mr George Coorey	2020	Mr Isaac Taylor
2023	Master Hugo Crawford	2023	Mr Jye Crothers	2020	Mr Noah Taylor
2021	Master Tane Davidson	2022	Mr Robert Crundell	2012	Mr Alexander Walduck
2020	Master Ferrell Dong	2023	Mr Alek Djordjevic	2023	Mr Harry Walker
2020	Mr Demos Drakos	2021	Mr Billy Dowling	2016	Mr Brendan Wicks
2022	Master Oliver Duffy	2022	Mr Jacob Edwards	2016	Mr Nathan Wicks
2023	Master Timur Fattakhov	2021	Mr Samuel Edwards	2022	Mr Cole Wilkinson
2021	Master Stan Gati	2022	Mr Taj Egea	2022	Mr Thomas Winn
2021	Master Steve Gati	2019	Mr Andrew Elsdon		
2023	Master Michael Guo	2023	Mr Nicholas Estella	Remot	te
2020	Master Felix Hamilton	2023	Mr Hunter Evans	2013	Mr Matthew Allen
2020	Master Jimmy Hansen	2020	Mr Harrison Folliott	2019	Mr Joshua Anderson
2021	Master Taylor Jantti	2013	Mr Charles Fraser	1990	Dr Darryl Atkins
2022	Master Clayton Jones	2020	Mr Logan Galligan	2005	Mr John Barnes
2018	Master Kadyn Kirby	2017	Mr Hugo Hall	2000	Mr Marshall Betzel
2022	Mr Justin Lee	2022	Mr Alister Hillier	2006	Mr Hugh Brereton
2022	Mr Marco Limans	2022	Mr Henry Hillier	2016	Mr Alex Cadigan
2022	Master Maxwell Mardira	2020	Mr William Hudson	1995	Mr Tony Coutts
2023	Master George McInally	2021	Mr William Ilott	1988	Mr Richard Cox
2022	Master Daniel Miller	2023	Mr James Kent	2013	Mr James Delmenico
2022	Master Kaiden Osborne	2015	Mr KerrKerr	1998	Mr Bill Deutrom
2022	Master Jiseong Park	2023	Mr Kai Komulainen	1998	Mr David Farmer
2021	Master Hugo Pisani	2015	Mr Ryan Lam	2007	Mr Sean Finnimore
2022	Master Sam Proskefalas	2023	Mr Hamish Magoffin	1992	Mr Euan Fisher

1990	Mr Rod Frawley	Limite	ed	2006	Mr Chris Flynn
1991	Dr Richard Gilroy	2013	Mr Chris Aitchison	1997	Mr Chris Frawley
1990	Mr John Good	1997	Mr Trent Akhurst	1961	Dr Colin Gallagher
2016	Mr Zack Halpin	2008	Mr Andreas Andersen	2010	Mr William Gleeson
2008	Mr Richard Harrison	2014	Mr Kenneth Andersen	1997	Mr Alan Goad
2021	Mr Andrew Hombsch	2021	Mr Colin Armbruster	2014	Mr Kurt Grainger
1969	Dr Ross Hunter	2001	Mr Simon Armstrong	1997	Mr Adam Gray
2020	Mr Nicolas Jan	2004	Mr Graydon Atthow	1995	Mr George Hadgelias
2009	Mr Ted Lee	1991	Mr Luke Baker	2013	Mr Sam Hale
2002	Mr Chris Leo	2017	Mr Dylan Barraclough	2004	Mr Richard Hall
1985	Dr Simon Locke	1987	Mr Alan Beddoe	2020	Mr Mark Hampson
1993	Mr Tim McDonnell	2021	Mr Mathew Bickel	2017	Mr Jake Hannan
2018	Mr Scott McLaughlin	1990	Mr John Biddle	2014	Mr Paul Harnett
1993	Mr Dugald McNee	2014	Mr Luke Blacket	2004	Mr Cameron Harvey
2013	Mr Paul Megram	1991	Mr Jon Broadley	2018	Mr John Hefferan
2018	Mr Peter Parker	2013	Mr Andrew Brooks	2021	Dr Stephen Herriott
1997	Mr Lindsay Pyne	2008	Mr Matthew Buckley	2017	Mr Matt Hills
2001	Mr Edgar Ramani	2003	Mr Peter Buttrum	1992	Dr Michael Holt
1999	Mr Roger Rankine	2011	Mr Nick Campbell	1995	Mr Stephen Horton
2009	Mr Adrian Reck	2016	Mr Kurt Carlson	2016	Mr James Howden
1998	Mr David Solomon	2012	Mr David Carson	2016	Mr Rhys Howden
2022	Mr Peter Soo	2012	Mr Paul Cartmill	2007	Mr Jerry Hsu
2022	Mr Thomson Stuckey	2008	Mr Michael Cassidy	2003	Mr Stephen Hughes
2016	Mr Anton Tormod	1997	Dr Steve Cattanach	2010	Mr Stephen Humpage
2014	Mr Thomas Trowse	2017	Mr Fred Chang	1999	Mr Douglas Hutton
1989	Mr Jeff Ward	2013	Mr Peter Clarke	2014	Mr Jack Innes-Walker
2014	Mr Jack Wikman	1962	Mr Peter Coates	1998	Mr Mark Jacobsen
2014	Mr Tim Wikman	1985	Mr George Comino	1998	Mr Garry Jones
1999	Mr Chris Williams	2016	Mr Peter Coss	2013	Mr John Kakourakis
2002	Mr Luke Wray	1999	Mr Murray Craig	2022	Mr Bobin Kang
		1991	Mr Gary Deane	2012	Dr Michael Kenwood
Staff		1992	Dr Geoff Deeb	2014	Mr Joseph Lanskey
2021	Mr Rudy Cheong	2003	Mr Chris Dennis	2014	Mr Thomas Lanskey
2015	Mr Peter Collins	1990	Mr Peter Dingle	2021	Mr Michael Larkin
2004	Mr Lee Eagleton	1995	Mr Bill Dixon	2013	Mr James Lawrence
2022	Mr Richard Gompels	2000	Mr Jonathan Dooley	2020	Mr Cameron Layton
2005	Mr Joe Janison	1998	Dr Stephen Drew	2019	Mr Greg Lee
2022	Mr David Mason	2006	Mr Allan English	1985	Mr Greg Lemass
2008	Mr Reece McRae	1992	Mr Neil Fallon	1989	Dr Anthony Leslie
2020	Mr Tyla Vinter	1992	Mr Peter Fell	2016	Mr Jordan Lett
2021	Mr Justin Wells	2018	Mr Julian Ferrari	2006	Mr Clinton Lewis
2023	Mr Ben Williams	1981	Mr Peter Finnimore	2015	Mr Chris Lynn
		2008	Mr David Flint	2019	Mr Jarryd Lyons

1992	Mr Andrew MacDonald	1992	Mr Peter Sexton	2018	Mr Luke Hodge
1997	Mr Alan Maguire	1987	Mr Mark Seymour	2018	Mr John Millman
2006	Dr Peter Marendy	2014	Mr Adam Shayler	2013	Mr Patrick Rafter
2014	Mr Matt Marshall	2004	Mr Tony Shepley		
2016	Mr Mike McCann	1985	Dr Tony Shields	Corpo	rate
2003	Mr Christopher McCarthy	2016	Mr Julian Silvester	2023	Mr Frank Chu
1993	Mr Hayden McDonald	1988	Mr John Simmond	2023	Mr Ryo Hashimoto
2018	Mr Scott McDougall	2014	Mr John Spooner	2023	Mr Yohei Hata
1981	Mr John McKeown	1985	Dr Craig Stevenson	2023	Mr Scott Higginbotham
2008	Mr Scott Meagher	1990	Mr Mike Streeten	2022	Mr Jamie Hough
1992	Mr Gene Miles	2014	Mr Jacob Suchting	2023	Mr Brodie Ireland
2000	Mr James Moran	2014	Mr Robert Swan	2022	Mr Fumihiko Kamei
1979	Mr Noel Morris	2013	Dr Paul Teng	2023	Mr Junta Matsui
2012	Mr Ty Morris	2012	Mr Feng Teo	2023	Mr Dean Matthews
2014	Mr Shane Murrihy	2014	Mr John Thelander	2019	Mr Bill Nielsen
2017	Mr Colin Nelson	2007	Mr Mats Tormod	2023	Mr Hiroshi Nomoto
2015	Dr Josh Nelson	2018	Mr John Toro	2021	Mr Gregory Runge
2012	Mr Mark Nelson	1997	Mr Tim Tregenza	2023	Mr Akira Shida
2021	Mr Francois Neser	2015	Mr Nicholas Vallance	2022	Mr Yoshihiro Shoji
2018	Mr Connor O'Dea	2004	Mr Anthony Walduck	2023	Mr Malcolm Smith
1977	Mr Andrew Orange	2007	Mr Jonathon Walsh	2023	Mr Ben Strachan
2003	Mr John Paffey	1988	Mr Greg Ward	2023	Mr Toshinari Takahashi
1981	Dr Shaun Pandy	2017	Mr Chris Webster	2022	Mr Takayoshi Takemura
2008	Mr Simon Parker	2013	Mr Andrew Wilkie	2023	Mr Kenichiro Tauchi
2013	Mr Stewart Parrott	2013	Mr Daniel Wilkie	2023	Mr Tom Williams
2005	Mr Andrew Parry	2013	Mr Gordon Wilkie	2023	Mr Jim Yuan
2002	Mr Steven Parry	2017	Mr Kieran Williamson	2023	Mr Angus Zhang
2006	Mr Wayne Penning	2001	Mr Richard Wong		
2017	Mr Justin Poole	1989	Mr Brett Wright	Profes	sional
2018	Mr Kane Posselt	2005	Mr Peter Zentveld	2019	Mr Maverick Antcliff
1986	Mr John Prentice			2020	Mr Cooper Eccleston
2006	Mr Ben Price	ADF M	ember	2011	Mr Jonathan Pepper
1997	Mr Nicholas Proud	2022	Mr Glenn Badke	2017	Mr Brett Rankin
2016	Mr Soorian Raman	2019	Mr Michael Batiste	2016	Mr Aaron Wilkin
2017	Mr Mal Reiher	2023	Mr Tim Gordon		
2019	Mr Samuel Richards	2023	Mr William Howieson	Tempo	orary Six Day
2016	Mr Wayne Robins	2018	Mr Stuart Logue	2022	Mr Christopher Chan
1995	Mr Bruce Rogers	2022	Mr Alex Macpherson	2023	Mr Kam Chung
1995	Mr Tony Rosenthal	2020	Mr Louie Merimba	2021	Mr Archie Hamilton
2015	Mr Andrew Russack	2019	Mr Cameron Ranck	2023	Mr Tsutoma Kunomura
2020	Mr Stephen Scacheri			2021	Mr AlanLiu
2017	Mr Carl Schouten	Ambas	ssador	2022	Mr Terence McBride
2003	Mr Bill Selman	2016	Mr Ian Healy	2023	Mr Christopher Merker

2023	Mr James Miller	2023	Master Theodore Patrick
2021	Mr Jack Zhou	2023	Mr Dominic Pearson
		2023	Master Bobby Reid
Tempo	rary Full Member	2023	Mr Jay Simpson
2023	Mr Zachary Bailey	2023	Mr Spencer Smart
2023	Mr Derek Broadley	2023	Master Adhitya Sundararajan
2022	Mr Nicholas Cahill	2023	Master Leo Von Pein
2022	Mr Dan Clark	2023	Mr Luke Von Pein
2022	Mr Dominic Corrigan	2015	Mr Michael Watter
2023	Mr Tom Fullarton	2023	Mr Sam Williams
2022	Mr Clay Hubbard	2023	Mr Lachlan Wood
2023	Mr Joseph Marchand		
2022	Mr Scott McCoy		
2023	Mr James Meech		
2020	Mr Nicholas Ogden		
2021	Mr Josh Parham		
2021	Mr Christoph Reithmeier		

Wait List Member

wait Li	st Member
2023	Mr Cade Abeyewardene
2023	Mr Tynan Abeyewardene
2023	Mr Tom Belgrove
2016	Mr Will Bode
2023	Mr Jack Cosgrove
2020	Mr Lucca Cragnolini
2023	Mr Matthew Davies
2023	Mr Mark Davis
2023	Mr Grant Dearlove
2023	Mr Steven Greentree
2023	Master Tyler Hewat
2023	Mr Brady Hipkins
2023	Mr Bailey Jennings
2023	Master Darcy Jennings
2023	Mr Steven Jennings
2023	Mr Tom Jennings
2023	Mr Michael Lange
2023	Mr Caleb Marschke
2023	Dr Andrew McLaughlan
2023	Mr Michael Moy
2023	Mr Yukio Nagamoto
2002	Mr Steve Nichols
2023	Mr James Pappas

Mr William Parkinson

2023

List of Members - Women

As of 30 September 2023

Honor	ary Life	1979	Mrs Beverley Deane	2020	Mrs Amanda
1952	Mrs Helen Hudson	1990	Mrs Robyn Elphinstone		McCabe-Ramsay
1973	Mrs Jill Hughes	1992	Mrs Helen Gargett	1998	Mrs Heather McCarthy
		1991	Mrs Sandy Haydock	2022	Ms Bronwyn McDowall
Honor	ary Retired	1980	Mrs Sandy Priest	2020	Mrs Lyn McErlean
1991	Mrs Gill Anderson	1981	Mrs Kay Samios	2020	Ms Carley Mills
1993	Mrs Rebecca Birdsall	1990	Mrs Ann Warden	2012	Mrs Kate Morgan
1980	Mrs Lee Black			2014	Ms Vicki Mounts
2001	Mrs Kay Brassil	Full		2000	Mrs Janet Nathanson
2014	Miss Helen Charlton	2016	Mrs Kathryn Ash	2022	Mrs Melissa Nortje
1990	Mrs Genevieve Clarke	2022	Mrs Dianne Baldwin	2011	Mrs Kerrie O'Callaghan
1956	Mrs Julie Cockburn	2020	Mrs Sam Bayford-Brown	2014	Ms Jody Pezet
1989	Mrs Dianne Daly	2014	Ms Jen Berkman	2007	Mrs Helen Placanica
2008	Miss Carrie Gregory	2014	Mrs Julie Brown	2008	Ms Trisha Quinn
2008	Miss Ros Gregory	2001	Dr Eileen Burkett	2005	Mrs Janice Salzman
1985	Mrs Maureen Hickey	2016	Mrs Yvonne Butcher	2022	Mrs Leanne Smith
1957	Mrs Margaret Maher	1990	Miss Susan Campbell	2005	Mrs Margaret Tormey
1992	Mrs Anne Marshall	2004	Mrs Helen Caris	2022	Mrs Lauren Van Rensburg
1991	Mrs Annette McIlwain	2021	Miss Tammy Cole	2021	Mrs Cynthia Vaughn
1969	Mrs Patricia McKeon	2014	Miss Allison Cook	2016	Ms Janine Walker
1959	Mrs Lorna Murray	2010	Ms Natalie Cook	2007	Ms Julie Whan
1909	IVII S LOTTIA IVIUITAY				
2001	Mrc Sucan Dancon	2014	Mrs Laura Cunning		
2001	Mrs Susan Rapson		Mrs Laura Cunning Mrs Jan Dixon	Six Da	y
1951	Mrs Pat Vincent	2014 2007 1992	Mrs Laura Cunning Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon	Six Da 1997	y Mrs Julie Anning
	•	2007 1992	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon		
1951 1957	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker	2007 1992 1995	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott	1997	Mrs Julie Anning
1951 1957 Full – 9	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior	2007 1992 1995 2005	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon	1997 2021	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon
1951 1957 Full – 9 1985	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman	1997 2021 2020	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros
1951 1957 Full – 9 1985 1992	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett	1997 2021 2020 2016	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston
1951 1957 Full – 3 1985 1992 1986	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin
1951 1957 Full – 3 1985 1992 1986 1974	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman
1951 1957 Full – 3 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell
1951 1957 Full – 3 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy
1951 1957 Full – 3 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971 1988	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart Dr Trish O'Connor	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014 2014	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan Mrs Leanne James	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020 2008	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy Mrs Robyn Bonifant
1951 1957 Full – 3 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014 2014 2014	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan Mrs Leanne James Ms Elaine Jensen	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020 2008 2009	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy Mrs Robyn Bonifant Mrs Lyn Brandon
1951 1957 Full – 9 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971 1988 1991	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart Dr Trish O'Connor Mrs Evonne Rohl	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014 2014 2019 2000	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan Mrs Leanne James Ms Elaine Jensen Mrs Maureen Keers	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020 2008 2009 2016	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy Mrs Robyn Bonifant Mrs Lyn Brandon Ms Sherril Butterworth
1951 1957 Full – S 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971 1988 1991	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart Dr Trish O'Connor Mrs Evonne Rohl	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014 2014 2019 2000 1990	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan Mrs Leanne James Ms Elaine Jensen Mrs Maureen Keers Ms Deb Kember	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020 2008 2009 2016 2005	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy Mrs Robyn Bonifant Mrs Lyn Brandon Ms Sherril Butterworth Mrs Kathryn Callaghan
1951 1957 Full – 3 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971 1988 1991 Six Da	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart Dr Trish O'Connor Mrs Evonne Rohl ny - Senior Mrs Jan Battersby	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014 2014 2019 2000 1990 2019	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan Mrs Leanne James Ms Elaine Jensen Mrs Maureen Keers Ms Deb Kember Mrs Kym Knight	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020 2008 2009 2016 2005 2001	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy Mrs Robyn Bonifant Mrs Lyn Brandon Ms Sherril Butterworth Mrs Kathryn Callaghan Mrs Judy Cartmill
1951 1957 Full – S 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971 1988 1991 Six Da 1956 1975	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart Dr Trish O'Connor Mrs Evonne Rohl ny - Senior Mrs Jan Battersby Mrs June Callaghan	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014 2014 2019 2000 1990 2019 1985	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan Mrs Leanne James Ms Elaine Jensen Mrs Maureen Keers Ms Deb Kember Mrs Kym Knight Mrs Lesa Lambert	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020 2008 2009 2016 2005 2001 2008	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy Mrs Robyn Bonifant Mrs Lyn Brandon Ms Sherril Butterworth Mrs Kathryn Callaghan Mrs Judy Cartmill Mrs Vivienne Cassidy
1951 1957 Full – 3 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971 1988 1991 Six Da 1956 1975 1987	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart Dr Trish O'Connor Mrs Evonne Rohl Ty - Senior Mrs Jan Battersby Mrs June Callaghan Mrs Jan Castrisos	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014 2014 2019 2000 1990 2019 1985 2009	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan Mrs Leanne James Ms Elaine Jensen Mrs Maureen Keers Ms Deb Kember Mrs Kym Knight Mrs Lesa Lambert Mrs Sue Lewandowski	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020 2008 2009 2016 2005 2001 2008 1998	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy Mrs Robyn Bonifant Mrs Lyn Brandon Ms Sherril Butterworth Mrs Kathryn Callaghan Mrs Judy Cartmill Mrs Vivienne Cassidy Mrs Barbara Chandler
1951 1957 Full – S 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971 1988 1991 Six Da 1956 1975 1987 1979	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart Dr Trish O'Connor Mrs Evonne Rohl Ty - Senior Mrs Jan Battersby Mrs June Callaghan Mrs Jan Castrisos Mrs Karen Crichton	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014 2019 2000 1990 2019 1985 2009 2023	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan Mrs Leanne James Ms Elaine Jensen Mrs Maureen Keers Ms Deb Kember Mrs Kym Knight Mrs Lesa Lambert Mrs Sue Lewandowski Dr Penny Mackenzie	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020 2008 2009 2016 2005 2001 2008 1998 2020 2016	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy Mrs Robyn Bonifant Mrs Lyn Brandon Ms Sherril Butterworth Mrs Kathryn Callaghan Mrs Judy Cartmill Mrs Vivienne Cassidy Mrs Barbara Chandler Ms Monique Christensen
1951 1957 Full – 3 1985 1992 1986 1974 1987 1971 1988 1991 Six Da 1956 1975 1987	Mrs Pat Vincent Miss Norma Walker Senior Mrs Margaret Dowzer Dr Joan Fisher Mrs Robyn Harrison Mrs Ann McKim Mrs Margot McNee Mrs Jill McTaggart Dr Trish O'Connor Mrs Evonne Rohl Ty - Senior Mrs Jan Battersby Mrs June Callaghan Mrs Jan Castrisos	2007 1992 1995 2005 1996 1998 1995 2000 2014 2014 2014 2019 2000 1990 2019 1985 2009	Mrs Jan Dixon Mrs Fiona Elsdon Mrs Beverley Folliott Mrs Angela Fong Mrs Liz Foreman Miss Susan Gargett Mrs Di Hall Ms Catherine Hammond Mrs Jodi Holmes Mrs Jan Horgan Mrs Leanne James Ms Elaine Jensen Mrs Maureen Keers Ms Deb Kember Mrs Kym Knight Mrs Lesa Lambert Mrs Sue Lewandowski	1997 2021 2020 2016 2005 2020 2014 2020 2008 2009 2016 2005 2001 2008 1998 2020	Mrs Julie Anning Ms Kerri Anthon Mrs Julie Argeros Mrs Gillian Aston Mrs Trish Baldwin Mrs Julie Beckman Mrs Coleen Bell Ms Kerry Bellamy Mrs Robyn Bonifant Mrs Lyn Brandon Ms Sherril Butterworth Mrs Kathryn Callaghan Mrs Judy Cartmill Mrs Vivienne Cassidy Mrs Barbara Chandler Ms Monique Christensen Mrs Leigh Clarke

2014	Mrs Maria Cocolas	1996	Mrs Anne Hackett	2016	Mrs Anne McMahon
2012	Mrs Cathy Connellan	2012	Mrs Cheryl Hamilton	2020	Mrs Christine McNamara
1996	Mrs Lynne Conroy	1996	Mrs Jan Hamilton	1991	Mrs Liz McReynolds
2018	Mrs Millie Coorey	2017	Dr Judy Hamilton	2014	Mrs Kathryn Meredith
2016	Dr Kathy Corbiere	2005	Mrs Vicki Hansen	2016	Ms Andree Millard
2020	Mrs Liz Cosier	2014	Mrs Shiha Harris	2021	Mrs Katie Mitchell-Flego
1997	Mrs Angela Cottrell	2007	Mrs Colleen Hawes	2018	Mrs Margaret Moody
2019	Mrs Sue Cowie	2019	Mrs Susan Haysom	2004	Mrs Takako Mori
2008	Mrs Prue Cox	2021	Ms Kelly Hill	2013	Ms Janice Morris
2013	Mrs Amanda Croker	2012	Mrs Linda Hill	2022	Mrs Gillian Mullis
2008	Mrs Lexie Crooke	2010	Mrs Leng Ho	2019	Ms Leanne Northcott
2018	Mrs Caroline Crosthwaite	2014	Mrs Berenice Holmes	2020	Ms Dena Ogilvie
1997	Mrs Robyn Cuming	2006	Mrs Pip Holmes	2022	Mrs Florence Ong
2014	Mrs Nea Daniels	1999	Mrs Trish Hopley	2022	Mrs Therese O'Shaughnessy
2013	Mrs Linda Dawson	2014	Miss Jill Hutson	1990	Mrs Pat O'Shea
2022	Ms Chelle Day	2019	Mrs Perri llott	2020	Mrs Susan Parr
2019	Mrs Carmel Delahunty	2002	Mrs Annette Ingbritsen	2020	Ms Catherine Pitt
2005	Mrs Alison Dignan	2020	Mrs Julie James	1992	Mrs Gudrun Praser
2008	Ms Barbara Dodd	1998	Mrs Fay Jefferson	2014	Miss Amber Raman
1992	Ms Carolyn Donkin	1999	Mrs Jenny Johnson	1990	Mrs Irene Raymond
2020	Ms Cate Dowling	2014	Miss Susan Johnson	2016	Mrs Catherine Reidy
2010	Mrs Kellie Drew	2021	Mrs Louise Kelly	2005	Mrs Heather Richards
2008	Mrs Kerry Duce	2012	Mrs Helen King	2016	Mrs Lyn Riley
2021	Ms Rhondda Dudley	2017	Mrs Julie Lawrence	2020	Mrs Anna Roberts
2001	Mrs Janet Dupree	2005	Mrs Charmaine Lee	1993	Miss Jane Robertson
1992	Mrs Susan Eagleton	2004	Mrs Jan Lewington	2008	Mrs Kathy Roel
2008	Mrs Ann Edwards	1971	Mrs Rosalie Lewis	2015	Mrs Margaret Rogers
2006	Mrs Tessa English	2010	Mrs Barbara Lloyd	2017	Mrs Lisa Schoutrop
2010	Mrs Kerry Estella	2020	Dr Wendy Loughlin	2015	Mrs Adele Shaw
2022	Mrs Belinda Farmer	2005	Mrs Liz Lucas	2012	Mrs Raeann Shields
1991	Mrs Ann Fell	2013	Miss Saarsha Lucas	1998	Mrs Barbara Singleton
2022	Mrs Paulette Flanagan	2018	Mrs Helen Lynch	2005	Mrs Patricia Sloan
2010	Mrs Leigh Francis	2012	Mrs Anna Lyons	2017	Ms Fay Smallwood
2014	Mrs Virginia Fraser	2016	Mrs Lisa Macdonald	2018	Mrs Allison Smith
2009	Mrs Lindsay Gaskell	2014	Mrs Libby Marshall	2014	Ms Jenny Somers
2004	Mrs Catherine Gerbanas	2017	Mrs Angela Martin	2014	Mrs Sally Standfield
2016	Miss Geri Geschke	1995	Mrs Marion Mationschek	2021	Mrs Kelly Stoddart
2015	Mrs Karen Gibson	2002	Mrs Renate Matthews	1997	Mrs Alison Stump
2000	Mrs Julie Godfrey	2023	Mrs Liz McCormack	2022	Ms Kim Sun
2022	Ms Pat Goh	2005	Mrs Vicki McDonald	2014	Miss Rebecca Tamayo
2020	Ms Janye Graham	2018	Mrs Susan McDougall	2007	Mrs Patty Tighe
2009	Mrs Chrissie Gray-Buchanan	2016	Mrs Kerri McGuire	2010	Mrs Avon Trimble
2020	Ms Kathy Grgic	2005	Mrs Margaret McIvor	2001	Mrs Suzan Turner

2012	Ms Birgitte Valbo	Junior	Peewee 6-9	Junior	14-17
1980	Dr Kerry Vann-Leeflang	2022	Miss Tiana Belcher	2020	Miss Angelina Drakos
2017	Mrs Erica Vedelago	2021	Miss Cherelle Dong	2019	Miss Emily Elsdon
2017	Mrs Anne Vile	2023	Miss Vivienne Hofmeister	2017	Miss Alannah Factor
2022	Mrs Robyn Wanless	2023	Miss Ava Josephson	2020	Miss Lola Hamilton
2012	Mrs Shelley Ward	2022	Miss Maeve Lacey	2018	Miss Lily Holmes
1998	Mrs Patty Watson	2022	Miss Amber Liu	2022	Miss Holly Hyde
2022	Dr Vanessa Watt	2021	Miss Mueni Muriithi	2015	Miss Kiara Jayasuriya
2020	Ms Valerie Webb	2023	Miss Cate Nerdal	2020	Miss Safina Kyprianou
2017	Mrs Jenny Whelan	2023	Miss Ellie Ovens	2015	Miss Annabelle Nette
2022	Mrs Nicole Whitla	2023	Miss Leah Ovens	2023	Miss Sienna Wilkinson
2012	Mrs Alanna Wicks	2022	Miss Aahana Praveen		
2014	Mrs Karon Wikman	2023	Miss Grace Richardson	Remot	е
2000	Mrs Pauline Williams	2019	Miss Matilda Richardson	2002	Miss Tine Birkemose
2005	Ms Tina Winston	2023	Miss Daphne Runge	1998	Mrs Janet Hefferan
2017	Ms Jane Wood	2022	Miss Penny Runge	1990	Mrs Fusako Honda
1998	Mrs Maria Woodruff	2023	Miss Chelsea Shin	1990	Miss Elizabeth Reilly
2016	Mrs Kate Zahnleiter	2022	Miss Evelyn Smeets	2007	Mrs Noriko Tsuji
2017	Mrs Jaculin Zuidam	2022	Miss Alice Sugita	2020	Miss Annie Wikman
		2023	Miss Thea Tang		
Six Day	y – Business	2022	Miss Alice Vyner	Staff	
2011	Mrs Joyce Cheney	2022	Miss Carter-Rose Wang	2018	Mrs Asha Flynn
				2022	Miss Karla Narita
Transit	tion 18-20	Junior	Cadet 10-13		
2022	Miss Claire Parry	2022	Miss Amara Aston	Limited	d
2019	Miss Hannah Reeves	2020	Miss Lillian Craig	1997	Mrs Susan Agnew
2019	Miss Aspen Sugars	2023	Miss Lilly Dellar	1974	Mrs Jenny Chatterton
		2019	Miss Miheli Dissanayake	2017	Miss Megan Coleman
Transit	tion 21-23	2022	Miss Claire Egan	2012	Mrs Sally Cottee
2018	Miss Lisa Edgar	2017	Miss Lauren Factor	2010	Miss Shona Cox
2021	Ms Ashleigh Hay	2022	Miss Emma Gompels	2006	Mrs Donna Cullen-Ward
2008	Miss Anna Lambert	2023	Miss Lucinda Hillier	2016	Mrs Angela Curtain
2022	Miss Isabella Xu	2023	Miss Amelia Hofmeister	2013	Mrs Frances Devlin
		2023	Miss Eadie Janison	2014	Miss Carolyn Downey
	tion 24-26	2022	Miss Jazarah Kamu	2005	Mrs Keiko Finnimore
2020	Mrs Jessica Costello	2021	Miss Seoin Kim	2007	Mrs Jane Gibson
2020	Miss Morgan Lewis	2022	Miss Hannah Lacey	1996	Mrs Sandi Govenlock
2006	Miss Renae Michielsen	2023	Miss Jessica McConaghy	2008	Mrs Kathryn Hillier
		2023	Miss Rosalie McConaghy	2014	Mrs Julie Holmes
	tion 27-29	2021	Miss Wanjiku Muriithi	2000	Mrs Kim Howden
2021	Miss Jessica Jonassen	2022	Miss Cate-Tien Vu	1986	Miss Gail Hunter-Murphy
		2022	Miss Ky-An Vu	2008	Miss Brooke Lambert
		2022	Miss Zoe Weatherhead	2012	Mrs Anne Landsberg

2012	Mrs Ping Liu
1978	Mrs Judy Luxton
1990	Ms Christine Maher
2008	Mrs Stephanie Nicholson
2012	Mrs Bernadette Penrose
2003	Mrs Anna Scott
1984	Mrs Jenny Stanton
2016	Mrs Kaz Suchting
1998	Dr Joanna Tait
1993	Mrs Liz Wikman
1988	Mrs Jenny Williams
2001	Miss Sarah Willoughby
2010	Mrs Helen Woodhouse
2001	Mrs Julianne Wray
2005	Mrs Nicole Zentveld

Temporary Full

2023 Mrs Felicity Broadley2021 Miss Nolwenn Desbrueres

Wait List

2023 Ms Eliza Goddard

Corporate

2022 Ms Reiko Sato

Women in Golf - Introductory

Membership

2023 Mrs Michaela Beaumont 2023 Mrs Marnie Casas 2023 Mrs Jennifer Harvey 2023 Mrs Deanna Power 2023 Mrs Nicole Tomkinson 2023 Ms Roslyn West 2023 Ms Belinda Wheeley-Lea 2023 Mrs Fleur Wilkinson 2023 Ms Azam Zeinalzadeh

Women in Golf - Pathway to

Membership

2023 Mrs Suzanne Box
2022 Ms Sue Cummins
2023 Mrs Andrea Dowling
2023 Mrs Paula Feros
2022 Ms Kristine Malone
2023 Ms Bronte Millman

Temporary Six Day

2022 Mrs Sammi Guo

This page intentionally left blank.







The Brisbane Golf Club Inc.

70 Tennyson Memorial Avenue, Yeerongpilly, 4105 QLD Telephone (07) 3848 1008

www.brisbanegolfclub.com.au